
 
 

 
 
 

 
TPO Board Meeting 

Marion County Commission Auditorium 
601 SE 25th Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471 

February 25, 2020 
4:00 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLIGENCE 
 

3. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 

4. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Fiscal Years 2019/20 to 2023/24 Transportation Improvement 

Program (TIP) Amendments  
Staff will present two amendments to the fiscal year (FY) 2019/20 to 2023/24 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Action is requested.   

B. 2020 Safety Performance Targets 
Staff will present and is requesting consideration by the TPO Board for setting 
performance measure targets for safety, in addition to providing updates on 
performance measure reporting for pavement/bridge and travel time 
reliability. Action is requested. 

C. 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Goals and 
Objectives 
Staff will present refined options for the LRTP goals per Board direction in 
November, including a weighting process to support future project 
prioritization. Action is requested.  

D. FY 2020 Evaluation of the Community Transportation 
Coordinator (CTC) 
Staff will present the TPO’s evaluation of the Community Transportation 
Coordinator (CTC). Action is requested.  

 
 



E. 5305(d) Grant Local Match Proposal
Staff will present options for the TPO Board’s consideration to determine the
local match contributions for two fiscal years of the planning grant. Action is
requested.

F. TPO Staff Services Agreement with Marion County
Staff will discuss updates to a revised Staff Services Agreement between the
TPO and Marion County. Action is requested.

5. PRESENTATIONS
A. New TPO Website, Social Media Platform and Fact Sheets 

TPO’s new website, social media platform and fact sheets will be presented.
B. TPO Budget Status Update

TPO staff will provide a quarterly update.
C. TPO 2020 Major Programs and Planning Activities Schedule A 

schedule of major activities requiring TPO Board action in 2020.

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. TPO Chair Report

The TPO Chair will provide an update on the current audit being performed by 
the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Office of Inspector General 
(OIG). An overview summary will be included in the meeting packet.

B. M-CORES Update
The TPO Chair will call upon Councilwoman Valerie Hanchar and County 
Commissioner Kathy Bryant for a status report on the Northern Turnpike 
Extension Task Force meetings.

7. CONSENT AGENDA
A. TPO Staff Reclassification and Salary Adjustment
B. Extension of GPC Contract with Kittelson and Associates
C. Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) and Technical Advisory 

Committee (TAC) 2020 Officers
D. Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) New Member
E. TPO Director Travel Reimbursement Approval
F. Minutes

• November 26, 2019

8. COMMENTS BY FDOT

9. COMMENTS BY TPO STAFF

10. COMMENTS BY TPO MEMBERS 



11. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limited to 2 minutes)  
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
All meetings are open to the public, the TPO does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, 
disability and family status. Anyone requiring special assistance under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), or requiring 
language assistance (free of charge) should contact Liz Mitchell, Title VI/Nondiscrimination Coordinator at (352) 438-2634 or 
liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org forty-eight (48) hours in advance, so proper accommodations can be made. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 286.0105, Florida Statutes, please be advised that if any person wishes to appeal any decision made by the 
Board with respect to any matter considered at the above meeting, they will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such 
purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 

The next regular meeting of the Ocala Marion Transportation Planning Organization will be 
held on March 31, 2020. 

 
 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Per the request of the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), the following project is 

being amended to the fiscal year (FY) 2019 to 2023/2024 Transportation Improvement Program 

(TIP). This project may be found on pages 42, 51, and 1-3 of the TIP – Amended November 26, 

2019.  

 

FM#433651-1 – County Road 484, Southwest 20th Avenue to County Road 475A – Interchange 

Improvement 

 

Sponsor: FDOT 

● $1,092,411.00 is being added in FY 19/20, including 300,000.00 for Preliminary 

Engineering – Utility and $792,411.00 for Construction – Utility. 

● To be used to reimburse utility companies for the relocation of utilities.  

 

TPO staff is requesting your review and approval. The Citizens Advisory Committee approved 

this amendment on January 14, 2020 and the Technical Advisory Committee approved this 

amendment on February 11, 2020. If you have any questions regarding the TIP or amended 

project, please contact me at 438-2635.  

 

 

TO:    TPO Board  

 

FROM:   Anton Schauerte 

 

RE:     FY 2019/20 – 2023/24 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  

  Amendment    

 

 



Ocala / Marion County TPO   Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2019/20 - 2023/24

OCALA/MARION TPO - TIP 
1-3

CR 484 4336511 Non-SIS

Work Summary:   

Lead Agency:  

From:   

To:   

Length:  

LRTP #:  

Prior Cost < 2019/20:
Future Cost > 2023/24:
Total Project Cost:
Project Description:   

INTERCHANGE
IMPROVEMENT

Managed by FDOT

SW 20TH AVENUE

CR 475A

.414

Goal 6: Objective 1 -
Page 2-11

$3,195,898
$0
$16,953,220
Interchange improvements to lengthen turn bays, widen interchange on CR 484 and improve ramp access. 

Phase
Fund

Source 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 Total

ROW ACSN 1,150,000 0 0 0 0 1,150,000

ROW GFSN 650,000 0 0 0 0 650,000

ROW SL 144,599 50,000 0 0 0 194,599
CEI ACFP 0 746,146 0 49,995 0 796,141

ROW SN 0 1,000,000 106,000 0 0 1,106,000
CST SL 0 595,436 0 0 0 595,436
CST ACFP 0 8,172,735 0 0 0 8,172,735

Total 3,037,010 10,564,317 106,000 49,995 0 13,757,322

792,411ACSN

300,000ACSNPE

CST 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

792,411

300,000

4

Derrick.Harris
Highlight

Derrick.Harris
Highlight

Derrick.Harris
Highlight



Ocala / Marion County TPO   Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2019/20 - 2023/24

5-Year Summary of Projects by Funding Category

OCALA/MARION TPO - TIP 

Project # Project Name 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 Total
ACFP - AC FREIGHT PROG (NFP)
4336511 CR 484 0 8,918,881 0 49,995 0 8,968,876
4409002 I-75 FRAME OFF SYSTEM 1,352,911 0 0 0 0 1,352,911
Total 1,352,911 8,918,881 0 49,995 0 10,321,787
ACNP - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION NHPP
4356602 SR 326 1,484,963 121,550 0 0 0 1,606,513
4431701 SR 93 (I-75) FROM SUMTER COUNTY TO SR 200 1,310,000 0 34,990,930 0 0 36,300,930
4436231 I-75 (State Road 93) 6,300,000 0 0 0 0 6,300,000
4436241 I-75 (State Road 93) 7,590,000 0 0 0 0 7,590,000
Total 16,684,963 121,550 34,990,930 0 0 51,797,443
ACSA - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION (SA)
4106742 SR 40 2,717,094 0 0 0 0 2,717,094
Total 2,717,094 0 0 0 0 2,717,094
ACSN - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION (SN)
2386481 US 41 500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000
4106742 SR 40 254,019 0 0 0 0 254,019
4336511 CR 484 2,242,411 0 0 0 0 2,242,411
Total 2,996,430 0 0 0 0 2,996,430
ACSS - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION (SS)
4348441 CR 42 404,200 0 0 0 0 404,200
4398872 MARION COUNTY PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING BUNDLE 165,000 0 0 0 0 165,000
4413661 SR 40 0 504,287 0 0 0 504,287
Total 569,200 504,287 0 0 0 1,073,487
ACTN - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION TALN
4261791 SILVER SPRINGS STATE PARK 650,000 0 0 0 0 650,000

42
3

Derrick.Harris
Highlight



RESOLUTION NO. 
_________ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE OCALA/MARION COUNTY 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION (TPO) 
AMENDING THE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM (TIP) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/20 – 2023/24. 
 
WHEREAS, the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning Organization, designated by the 
Governor of the State of Florida as the body responsible for the urban transportation planning 
process for the Ocala/Marion County area; and 
 
WHEREAS, Title 23 U.S.C 134(h), 23 CFR Section 450 and Florida Statute 339.175(7) require 
each Metropolitan/Transportation Planning Organization to annually submit a Transportation 
Improvement Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Transportation Improvement Program is defined as “a staged, multi-year, inter-
modal program of transportation projects which is consistent with the metropolitan (long-range) 
transportation plan [23 CFR 450.104]. 
 
WHEREAS the TPO Board has authorized the TPO Director to perform revisions and 
amendments to plans, programs, and documents approved by the TPO, when such action is 
needed to obtain state or federal approval within a constrained timeframe.   The authorization 
includes the following tenets: 
 
 
(i) The TPO Director shall include any such revision or amendment on the agenda of the 

next regularly scheduled meeting for ratification by TPO Board; 
 
(ii) No revision or amendment performed by the TPO Director shall substantially modify any 

plans, programs, or document approved by the TPO Board or result in the need to 
conduct a public hearing regarding such revision or amendment. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning 
Organization endorses amending FM#433651-1 to include an additional $1,092,411.00 in FY 
19/20 into the Transportation Improvement Program for FY 2019/20 – 2023/24. 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Chairman of the Ocala/Marion County 
Transportation Planning Organization hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a Resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Ocala/Marion County 
Transportation Planning Organization held on this 25th day of February 2020. 
 
 

By:      _____________________ 
                                                                                       Jeff Gold, Chair 
 
 

Attest:____ _________________________ 
                                                                                        Robert Balmes, TPO Director 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

Performance Management is a strategic approach to connect investment and policy 

decisions to help achieve performance goals.  Performance measures are quantitative 

criteria used to evaluate progress.  Performance measure targets are the benchmarks 

against which collected data is gauged.  The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st 

Century Act (MAP-21) requires State DOTs and TPOs/MPOs to conduct performance-

based planning by tracking performance measures and setting data-driven targets to 

improve those measures.   

TPO Staff would like to provide an update to the TPO Board regarding the latest 

performance measure reporting for Pavement and Bridge Conditions and Travel Time 

Reliability. Additionally, TPO staff is requesting the inclusion of these performance 

measures into the current Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  

Table 1, below, outlines nine performance measures the TPO reports to FHWA and 

FDOT. The following terms are explained in further detail on Page 3; “Good/Poor 

Condition”, “Percent of person miles that are reliable”, and “Truck Travel Time 

Reliability Index”.  

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

TPO Board Members

Anton Schauerte, Transportation Planner 

Pavement and Bridge Condition, Travel Time Reliability 

Performance Measures 



 

Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

Table 1: Performance Measures 

 
The Ocala Marion TPO has voted to adopt FDOT’s targets for Pavement and Bridge 

Condition and System/Travel Time Reliability.  

 

 

Table 2: Pavement Condition 

 
 

 

Table 3: Bridge Condition 

 
 

 



 

Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

Table 4: Travel Time Reliability 

 
 

If you have any further questions or concerns feel free to reach out to me directly at 

(352) 438-2635 or at anton.schauerte@marioncountyfl.org. 

 

Definitions: 

 

 

Good/Poor condition is calculated based on:   

• International Roughness Index (IRI) 

• Rutting (asphalt pavements only) 

• Cracking Percent 

• Faulting (concreate pavement only) 

 

Percent of Person Miles that are reliable:  

• Ratio of longer travel time (80th Percentile) to a “normal” travel time (50th 

percentile), using data from FHWA 

 

 

Truck Travel Time Reliability (TTTR) Index =  

• Freight travel time is divided into five periods: morning peak (6-10 a.m.), midday 

(10 a.m.-4 p.m.) and afternoon peak (4-8 p.m.) Mondays through Fridays; weekends (6 

a.m.-8 p.m.); and overnights for all days (8 p.m.-6 a.m.). The TTTR ratio will be 

generated by dividing the 95th percentile time by the normal time (50th percentile) for 

each segment. The TTTR Index will be generated by multiplying each segment’s largest 

ratio of the five periods by its length, then dividing the sum of all length-weighted 

segments by the total length of Interstate.  
 

mailto:anton.schauerte@marioncountyfl.org


 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PROCESS  

Performance Measure 
2-year Statewide 

Target  
(2022) 

4-year Statewide 
Target  
(2024) 

Percent of Interstate 
pavements in Good 
condition 

Not Required5 ≥ 60% 

Percent of Interstate 
pavements in Poor 
condition 

Not Required5 ≤ 5% 

Percent of non-Interstate 
pavements in Good 
condition 

≥ 40% ≥ 40% 

Percent of non-Interstate 
pavements in Poor 
condition 

≤ 5% ≤ 5% 

 

For comparative purposes, current statewide conditions are as 
follows:   

 56 percent of Interstate pavements are in Good 
condition; 

 0.0 percent of Interstate pavements are in Poor 
condition;  

 40.2 percent of non-Interstate NHS pavements are in 
Good condition; and 

 0.0 percent of non-Interstate NHS pavements are in 
Poor condition; and 

 

 

 

Performance Measure 
2-year Statewide 

Target  
(2022) 

4-year Statewide 
Target  
(2024) 

Percent of NHS Bridges 
classified as in Good 
condition 

≥ 50% ≥ 50% 

Percent of NHS Bridges 
classified as in Poor 
condition 

≤ 10% ≤ 10% 

 

 

On May 18, 2018, FDOT established statewide performance 
targets for the system performance, pavement, and bridge 
performance measures.  On October 23, 2018, the 
Ocala/Marion County TPO agreed to support FDOT’s statewide 
system performance targets, thus agreeing to plan and 
program projects in the TIP that, once implemented, are 
anticipated to make progress toward achieving the statewide 
targets.  Table 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3 present the statewide and TPO 
targets.  



 

For comparative purposes, current statewide conditions are as 
follows:   

 78.5 percent of NHS Bridges classified as in Good 
condition; 

 0.0 percent of NHS Bridges classified as in Poor 
condition;  

 

Performance Measure 
2-year Statewide 

Target  
(2022) 

4-year Statewide 
Target  
(2024) 

Percent of person-miles 
on the Interstate system 
that are reliable 
(Interstate LOTTR) 

75% 70% 

Percent of person-miles 
on the non-Interstate NHS 
that are reliable (Non-
Interstate NHS LOTTR 

Not Required5 50% 

Truck travel time reliability 
(TTTR) 

1.75 2.00 

 
 
 

For comparative purposes, current statewide conditions are as 
follows:   

 100 percent of person-miles traveled on the Interstate 
are reliable; 

 96 percent of person-miles traveled on the non-
Interstate are reliable; and 

 1.31 truck travel time reliability index. 

In establishing these targets, FDOT reviewed external and 
internal factors that may affect reliability; analyzed travel time 
data from the National Performance Management Research 
Dataset (NPMRDS) for the years 2014 to 2017, and developed 
a sensitivity analysis indicating the level of risk for road 
segments to become unreliable.  

The federal travel time reliability measures follow a new 
methodology that differ from prior Florida efforts.  In addition, 
beginning in 2017, the NPMRDS expanded its coverage of 
travel segments, and a new vendor began to supply the 
dataset, creating a difference in reliability performance results 
on non-Interstate NHS segments between pre-2017 trends and 
later trends.  These factors create challenges for establishing a 
confident trend line to inform target setting for the next two to 
four years.  

In consideration of these differences, as well as other 
unknowns and unfamiliarity associated with the new required 
processes, FDOT took a conservative approach when 
establishing its initial statewide system performance and 
freight targets.  It is the intent of FDOT to meet or exceed the 
established performance targets.  System performance and 
freight are addressed through several statewide initiatives:  

 Florida’s Strategic Intermodal System (SIS) is composed 
of transportation facilities of statewide and 



 

interregional significance.  The SIS is a primary focus of 
FDOT’s capacity investments and is Florida’s primary 
network for ensuring a strong link between 
transportation and economic competitiveness.  These 
facilities, which span all modes and includes highways, 
are the workhorses of Florida’s transportation system 
and account for a dominant share of the people and 
freight movement to, from and within Florida.  The SIS 
includes 92 percent of NHS lane miles in the state.  
Thus, FDOT’s focus on improving performance of the 
SIS goes hand-in-hand with improving the NHS, which is 
the focus of the FHWA’s TPM program.  The 
development of the SIS Five-Year Plan by FDOT 
considers scores on a range of measures including 
mobility, safety, preservation, and economic 
competitiveness as part of FDOT’s Strategic Investment 
Tool (SIT). 

 In addition, FDOT’s Freight Mobility and Trade Plan 
(FMTP) defines policies and investments that will 
enhance Florida’s economic development efforts into 
the future.  The FMTP’s Investment Element is 
specifically intended to identify freight needs, identify 
criteria for state investments in freight, and prioritize 
freight investments across modes.  In February 2018, 
FHWA approved the FMTP as FDOT’s State Freight Plan. 

 FDOT also developed and refined a methodology to 
identify freight bottlenecks on Florida’s SIS on an 
annual basis using vehicle probe data and travel time 
reliability measures.  Identification of bottlenecks and 
estimation of their delay impact aids FDOT in focusing 

on relief efforts and ranking them by priority.  In turn, 
this information is incorporated into FDOT’s SIT to help 
identify the most important SIS capacity projects to 
relieve congestion. 

The Ocala/Marion County TPO TIP reflects investment priorities 
established in the 2040 LRTP.  The focus of the TPO’s 
investments that address system performance and freight 
include traffic operations improvements along US 441, ITS 
operational support, and bike and pedestrian projects that 
promote mode shift such as the Silver Springs State Park 
Pedestrian Bridges, the Pruitt Trail and the Downtown Ocala 
Trail.  

The projects included in the TIP are consistent with FDOT's Five 
Year Work Program, and therefore to FDOT’s approach to 
prioritize funding to address performance goals and targets.  
Per federal planning requirements, the state selects projects 
on the NHS in cooperation with the TPO/MPO from the 
approved TIP.  Given the significant resources devoted in the 
TIP to programs that address system performance and freight, 
the TPO/MPO anticipates that once implemented, the TIP will 
contribute to progress towards achieving the statewide 
reliability performance targets.   

 



RESOLUTION NO. 
_________ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE OCALA/MARION COUNTY 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION (TPO) 
AMENDING THE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM (TIP) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/20 – 2023/24. 
 
WHEREAS, the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning Organization, designated by the 
Governor of the State of Florida as the body responsible for the urban transportation planning 
process for the Ocala/Marion County area; and 
 
WHEREAS, Title 23 U.S.C 134(h), 23 CFR Section 450 and Florida Statute 339.175(7) require 
each Metropolitan/Transportation Planning Organization to annually submit a Transportation 
Improvement Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Transportation Improvement Program is defined as “a staged, multi-year, inter-
modal program of transportation projects which is consistent with the metropolitan (long-range) 
transportation plan [23 CFR 450.104]. 
 
WHEREAS the TPO Board has authorized the TPO Director to perform revisions and 
amendments to plans, programs, and documents approved by the TPO, when such action is 
needed to obtain state or federal approval within a constrained timeframe.   The authorization 
includes the following tenets: 
 
 
(i) The TPO Director shall include any such revision or amendment on the agenda of the 

next regularly scheduled meeting for ratification by TPO Board; 
 
(ii) No revision or amendment performed by the TPO Director shall substantially modify any 

plans, programs, or document approved by the TPO Board or result in the need to 
conduct a public hearing regarding such revision or amendment. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning 
Organization endorses the adoption of the Florida Department of Transportation’s 2020 
performance targets for Pavement, Bridge, and Travel Time Reliability into the Transportation 
Improvement Program for FY 2019/20 – 2023/24. 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Chairman of the Ocala/Marion County 
Transportation Planning Organization hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a Resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Ocala/Marion County 
Transportation Planning Organization held on this 25th day of February 2020. 
 
 

By:      _____________________ 
                                                                                       Jeff Gold, Chair 
 
 

Attest:____ _________________________ 
                                                                                        Robert Balmes, TPO Director 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Performance Management is a strategic approach to connect investment and policy decisions to 

help achieve performance goals.  Performance measures are quantitative criteria used to 

evaluate progress.  Performance measure targets are the benchmarks against which collected 

data is gauged.  The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) requires 

State DOTs and TPOs/MPOs to conduct performance-based planning by tracking performance 

measures and setting data-driven targets to improve those measures.   

 

Every year, the Ocala Marion TPO is required to update its targets for the five Safety 

performance measures established under MAP-21. The TPO must submit its Safety targets at 

the end of February 2020. Refer to Table 1, below, for a list of the safety performance measures.  

 

When updating its Safety targets, the Ocala Marion TPO is provided the option to either adopt 

the targets established by FDOT or develop its own quantifiable safety performance targets. In 

2019, FDOT adopted a target of “Zero” for all five (5) safety performance measures adopted 

by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for all public roads. Last year, the TPO voted 

to adopt its own Safety targets based on previous 5-year historical averages.  

 

Table 1: Description of Safety Performance Measures 

 

Safety Performance 

Measures 

Description 

1. Fatalities  Total number of fatalities in a motor vehicle crash 
2. Fatalities (Rate) Total number of fatalities per 100 Million VMT        

(Vehicle Miles Traveled)* 
3. Serious Injuries  Total number of serious injuries in a motor vehicle 

crash 
4. Serious Injuries (Rate) Total number of serious injuries per 100 Million VMT 

(Vehicle Miles Traveled)* 
5. Non-Motorized Fatalities & 

Serious Injuries  
Combined number of non-motorized fatalities and non-

motorized serious injuries involving a motor vehicle 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Anton Schauerte, Transportation Planner 

 

RE:  2020 Safety Targets 
 

 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

Recommended Measures:  

 

TPO staff, TAC, and CAC recommend that the TPO Board adopt the following 2020 Safety 

Targets, as shown in Table 2 below. An explanation of the methodology the TPO used to 

develop the 2020 Safety Targets can be found below Table 2. Additionally, a presentation will 

be provided to the TPO Board to explain the methodology in further detail, as well as provide 

the targets and results in 2018 and 2019.  

 

Table 2: 2020 TPO Safety Targets 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Methodology:  

 

The TPO used fatality and serious injury data provided by FDOT in its calculation to determine 

2020 Safety targets. Specifically, the number of fatalities, serious injuries and non-motorized 

fatalities and serious injuries for every year from 2011 to 2019 were recorded and shown in 

Table 3. 

 

Table 3: Safety Data, 2011-2019

 

Safety Performance Measure TPO Target (2020) 

(Not to exceed) 

1. Number of Fatalities  88 

2. Rate of Fatalities per 100 Million VMT 1.86 

3. Number of Serious Injuries 433 

4. Rate of Serious Injuries per 100 Million 

VMT 
9.19 

5. Number of Non-motorized Fatalities and 

Non-motorized Serious Injuries 
55 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

Five 5-year rolling averages were calculated based on the individual years. The five sets of 5-

year rolling averages are:  

  

- 2011-2015 

- 2012-2016 

- 2013-2017 

- 2014-2018 

- 2015-2019 

The average percent change of the five 5-year rolling averages was then calculated using the 

following equation:  

 

((2015-2019 Rolling Average – 2011-2015 Rolling Average) / 2011-2015 Rolling Average)) /4 

 

Table 4: Safety Performance Measures, Rolling Averages, Percent Change, and 2020 Targets 

 
 

 

The 2020 targets for the Number of Fatalities, Serious Injuries and Non-motorized fatalities and 

serious injuries were determined by applying the annual percent change of the five 5-year 

rolling averages to the most recent rolling average (2015-2019). The Fatality Rate was 

calculated by dividing the 2020 target for Number of Fatalities by the projected Vehicle Miles 

Traveled* (VMT) for 2020. The same calculation was performed to determine the Serious 

Injury Rate.  

 

*The VMT was projected for 2019 and 2020 based on VMT data from 2009 to 2018, shown in 

Table 5 on the following page. The annual percent change in VMT was calculated in the same 

manner in the aforementioned 5-year rolling averages. The annual percent change in VMT was 

applied to the most recent year of data (2018) to forecast 2019 VMT. This calculation was 

repeated using the forecasted 2019 VMT statistic to determine the 2020 VMT. The 2020 Targets 

for Fatalities and Serious Injuries were divided by the 2020 VMT figure to determine the 

Fatalities and Serious Injuries per 100 Million VMT.      

 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

Table 5: Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) 

 
 

 

If you have any further questions or concerns feel free to reach out to me directly at (352) 

438-2635 or at anton.schauerte@marioncountyfl.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:anton.schauerte@marioncountyfl.org


MAP-21 Performance Management

Long-Rang Transportation Plans
The Planning Rule specifies how performance management 
is incorporated into the MPO’s LRTP. The LRTP must:

 » Describe the performance measures and performance 
targets used in assessing the performance of the 
transportation system.

 » Include a System Performance Report that:

 – Evaluates the condition and performance 
of the transportation system with respect to 
performance targets. 

 – Documents the progress achieved by the MPO in 
meeting the targets in comparison to performance 
recorded in past reports.

 » Integrate the goals, objectives, performance measures, 
and targets described in all the plans and processes 
required as part of a performance-based program.

Transportation 
Improvement 
Programs
MPO TIPs shall:

 » Reflect the investment 
priorities established in 
the current metropolitan 
transportation plan.

 » Be designed such that 
once implemented, 
it makes progress 
toward achieving the 
performance targets established.

 » Include, to the maximum extent practicable, a 
description of the anticipated effect of the TIP toward 
achieving the performance targets identified in the 
metropolitan transportation plan, linking investment 
priorities to those performance targets.

FHWA and FTA jointly issued a Planning Rule to document 
changes in the statewide and metropolitan planning 
processes consistent with the Moving Ahead for Progress 
in the 21st Century (MAP-21) Act and the Fixing America’s 
Surface Transportation (FAST) Act. Among other changes, 
this rule specifies the requirements for State DOTs and MPOs to implement a performance-based approach to planning and 
programming. Under this framework, the three FHWA Performance Measures (PM) rules and FTA transit rule established 
various performance measures required to monitor the performance of safety (PM1), bridge and pavement (PM2), system 
performance (PM3), and transit asset management (TAM). The rules also indicate how MPOs should set targets, report prog-
ress, and integrate performance management into their Long-Range Transportation Plans (LRTPs) and Transportation 
Improvement Programs (TIPs).

Between 2016 and 2017, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 
published several rules establishing performance measures and reporting requirements for State Departments of 
Transportation (DOTs), Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs), and transit agencies. This document highlights key 
provisions of these rules and their implications for Florida’s MPOs. It also provides a timeline, reporting requirements and 
options for target setting. 

OVERVIEW

PLANNING RULE FRAMEWORK

MPO
Requirements

June 2018

PM1 PM2 PM3 TAM

*Please refer to the four accompanying fact sheets to obtain key information for the three FHWA performance measures rules and FTA transit rule.

FDOT and the 
Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Advisory 
Council (MPOAC) have 
developed model 
language for inclusion 
of performance 
measures and targets 
in the LRTPs and TIPs



MPOs must provide the selected option to FDOT no later than 180 days after FDOT sets its target. 

ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANT PROGRESS
While FHWA will determine whether FDOT has met or made significant progress toward meeting the adopted targets, it will not 
directly assess MPO progress toward meeting their targets. However, FHWA will review MPO performance relative to targets as part 
of periodic transportation planning process reviews, including the MPO certification reviews and reviews of adopted and amended 
LRTPs and adopted and amended MPO TIPs.

Support the statewide target 
established by FDOT.

Set own target, using a quantifiable 
methodology for MPO planning area.OR

If the MPO chooses to support the statewide 
target, the MPO should provide documentation 
to FDOT stating that the MPO agrees to plan 
and program projects so that they contribute 
toward the accomplishments of FDOT’s state-
wide target for that performance measure.

If the MPO chooses to set its own target, the MPO 
will develop the target in coordination with FDOT. 
The MPO will provide documentation to FDOT that 
includes the target adopted by the MPO board and 
when it was set.

TARGET SETTING OPTIONS 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), the MPOs, and providers of public transportation will set their respective 
performance targets in coordination with one another. Each MPO will establish a target for each applicable federally 
required performance measure. MPOs should establish their targets through existing processes such as the TIP and LRTP 
update. For the TAM measures, MPOs will set their own target in coordination with transit agencies and FDOT. For the PM1, 
PM2, and PM3 measures, each MPO will have the option of establishing a target by one of two options:

FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

MAY 27, 2018
Updates or amendments to the LRTP 
and TIP after this date must be 
developed according to the PM1 Rule.

FEBRUARY 27
Last day for MPOs to 
establish HSIP targets.

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

2023

2023

2023

NOVEMBER 14, 2018
4-year targets must be 
established by MPOs.

MAY 20, 2019
Updates or amendments to the LRTP and 
TIP after this date must be developed 
according to the PM2 and PM3 Rules.

APRIL 1, 2023
4-year targets must be 
established by MPOs.

PM1

PM2 &
PM3

TRANSIT
OCTOBER 1, 2018
Updates or amendments to the LRTP and TIP 
must be developed according to the TAM Rule.

WITH TIP OR LRTP UPDATE  
MPOs may choose to update 
targets for their planning area.

Mark Reichert, Administrator for Metropolitan Planning
Mark.Reichert@dot.state.fl.us  |   (850) 414-4901

TIMELINE



 

Action by the District Secretary is required for all joint TIP 
amendments that involves the FDOT Adopted Work Program that 
is to be advanced, deleted, or rescheduled pursuant to the 
following provisions of paragraph 339.135(7) (c), F.S.: 
 
(a) The change adds new individual projects; 
 
(b) The change adversely impacts financial constraint; 
 
(c) The change results in major scope changes; 
   
(d) The change deletes and individually listed project from 

the TIP/STIP; or 
 
(e) The change results in a cost increase greater than 20% 

AND $2 million. 
 

SAFETY/PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
MEASURES 

Performance Management is a strategic approach to connect 
investment and policy decisions to help achieve performance 
goals.  Performance measures are quantitative criteria used to 
evaluate progress.  Performance measure targets are the 
benchmarks against which collected data is gauged.  The Moving 
Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) requires 
State DOTs and TPOs/MPOs to conduct performance-based 
planning by tracking performance measures and setting data-
driven targets to improve those measures.  Performance-based 
planning ensures the most efficient investment of federal 

transportation funds by increasing accountability, transparency, 
and providing for better investment decisions that focus on key 
outcomes related to seven national goals: 

 Improving Safety; 

 Maintaining Infrastructure Condition; 

 Reducing Traffic Congestion; 

 Improving the Efficiency of the System 

 Improving Freight Movement; 

 Protecting the Environment; and, 

 Reducing Delays in Project Delivery. 

The Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act 
supplements the MAP-21 legislation by establishing timelines for 
State Department of Transportation (DOT) and TPOs/MPOs to 
comply with the requirements of MAP-21.  State DOTs are 
required to establish statewide targets and TPOs/MPOs have the 
option to support the statewide targets or adopt their own.  

Safety is the first national goal identified in the FAST Act.  In 
March of 2016, the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) 
and Safety Performance Management Measures Rule was 
finalized and published in the Federal Register.  The rule requires 
TPOs/MPOs to set targets for the following safety-related 
performance measures and report progress to the State (DOT): 

 Fatalities; 

 Serious Injuries; 

 Nonmotorized Fatalities and Serious Injuries; 

 Rate of Fatalities per 100M Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT); and 

 Rate of Serious Injuries per 100M VMT. 



 

The 2016 Florida Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) is the 
statewide plan focusing on how to accomplish the vision of 
eliminating fatalities and reducing serious injuries on all public 
roads.  The SHSP was developed in coordination with Florida’s 27 
metropolitan planning organizations (TPO/MPOs) through 
Florida’s Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council 
(MPOAC).  The SHSP development process included review of 
safety-related goals, objectives, and strategies in TPO plans.  The 
SHSP guides FDOT, TPOs/MPOs, and other safety partners in 
addressing safety and defines a framework for implementation 
activities to be carried out throughout the State.   
 

The Florida SHSP and the Florida Transportation Plan (FTP) both 
highlight the commitment to a vision of zero deaths.  The FDOT 
Florida Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) annual 
report documents the statewide performance measures toward 
that zero deaths vision. The TPO adopted their own safety targets 
on February 26, 2019. The safety targets are as follows: 

 Number of Fatalities – 88* 

 Rate of Fatalities per 100 Million VMT – 1.86* 

 Number of Serious Injuries – 433* 

 Rate of Serious Injuries per 100 Million VMT – 9.19 

 Number of Non-Motorized Fatalities/Serious Injuries – 
55* 

*the fatality and serious injury target numbers were determined by using 
historical trend to predict the 2020 Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) and multiplying 
that number by the annual average rate over the previous five 5-year rolling 
averages. 

 
The TIP considers potential projects that fall into specific 
investment priorities established by the TPO in the Long-Range 
Transportation Plan (LRTP).  For the Ocala/Marion County TPO 

this includes safety programs such as collaborative community 
efforts with the Marion County CTST, Safety Through Engineering, 
Education and Responsibility (S.T.E.E.R.), the Bike ‘Roadeo’ 
program with the Marion County Health Department, CarFit, 
Walk Your Kids to School Day and the Safe Routes to School 
(SRTS) program.  Other efforts by the TPO include monitoring of 
crash data and trends through the annual Traffic Counts & Trends 
Manual, crash mitigation and data collection efforts through 
Intelligent Transportation Systems deployment, Roadway Safety 
Audits (RSAs), and operational and safety analysis for any projects 
that are added to any of the three Priority Project lists that are 
maintained by the TPO.  These analyses allow for TPO staff to 
predict the potential safety and operational benefits that each 
project would afford to each corridor and the overall system as a 
whole. 
 
The TIP includes specific investment priorities that support all of 
the TPO’s goals including safety, using a prioritization and project 
selection process established in the LRTP.  This process evaluates 
projects that have an anticipated effect of reducing both fatal and 
injury crashes.  The TPO’s goal of reducing fatal and serious injury 
crashes is linked to this investment plan and the process used in 
prioritizing the projects is consistent with federal requirements.  
The TPO will continue to coordinate with FDOT and transit 
providers to take action on the additional targets and other 
requirements of the federal performance management process.   
 



  

THE OCALA/MARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION RESOLUTION ______________ 

RESOLUTION OF THE OCALA/MARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADOPTING TRANSPORTATION SAFETY TARGETS 

 
 

 

WHEREAS, the Ocala/Marion County TPO is the duly designated and 
constituted body responsible for carrying out the urban transportation planning and 
programming process for the Ocala/ Marion County; and 

 
WHEREAS, Florida Statutes 339.175; 23 U.S.C. 134; and 49 U.S.C. 5303 require 

that the urbanized area, as a condition to the receipt of federal capital or operating assistance, 
have a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive transportation planning process that 
results in plans and programs consistent with the comprehensively planned development of the 
urbanized area; and 

 
WHEREAS, the FHWA issued a final rule based on section 1203 of the Moving 

Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) and with consideration to provisions in the 
Fixing America's Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act), which identified national transportation 
goals, outlined standards for measuring and reporting safety data and established five safety 
performance measures; and 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with 23 C.F.R. 490.209(a), the Florida Department for 

Transportation (FDOT), as part of the annual development of the State Highway Safety 
Improvement Plan (HSIP), has developed safety targets for each of the five safety performance 
measures; and 

 
WHEREAS, 23 C.F.R.  490.209(c), requires that each Metropolitan Planning 

Organization establish safety targets and report progress over time in reaching the adopted 
targets; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Ocala/Marion County TPO that the: 



  

 

1. Ocala/Maron County TPO supports the intentions of FDOT outlined in the State 
HSIP for Calendar Year 2020 including a target of zero for each of the safety 
performance measures and establishing an interim measure for each of the five 
measures; and 
 

2. Ocala/Marion County TPO supports the safety performance measures and t a r g e t s  
s h o w n  i n  Appendix A; and 

 
3. The Chairperson of the Ocala/Marion County TPO (or his/her designee) is hereby 

authorized and directed to submit these targets to the: 
 

a. Florida Department of Transportation; and 
b. Federal Transit Administration (FTA) (through the Florida Department of 

Transportation); and the 
c. Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) (through the Florida Department of 

Transportation). 
 

DONE AND RESOLVED at the regularly convened meeting of the Ocala/Marion County TPO 
held on the 25th day of February 2020. 

 

OCALA/MARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

 
 

 
 

Jeff Gold 
CHAIR, OCALA/MARION COUNTY TPO 

 
 

CERTIFICATE: 
 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Chairman of the Ocala/Marion County Transportation 
Planning Organization certified that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution, 
adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning 
Organization held on February 25, 2020. 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

________________________  
ROBERT BALMES, TPO DIRECTOR 
OCALA/MARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION 



40  

Appendix A:  Ocala/Marion County Calendar Year 2019 
Targets 

 

Fatalities 
Basis for Establishing Target: 
This target reflects the historical 5-year average based on the fatality rate multiplied by the projected 100 
million vehicle miles traveled. 
Number: 88 

 
Serious Injuries 

Basis for Establishing Target: 
This target reflects the historical 5 year average based on the serious injury rate multiplied by the projected 
100 million vehicle miles traveled. 
Number: 433 

 
Fatalities Rate:* 

Basis for Establishing Target: 
This target reflects the historical 5 year average. 
Number: 1.86 
 

 
Serious Injuries Rate* 

Basis for Establishing Target: 
This target reflects the historical 5 year average. 
 
Number: 9.19 

 

Non-Motorized Serious Injuries and Fatalities 
Basis for Establishing Target: 
This target reflects the historical 5-year average. 
. 
Number: 55 



 

Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel l on   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As many of you know, we have been diligently garnering feedback, expertise, and advice 

regarding the Goals and Objectives (G&O’s) for the update to the 2045 Long-Range 

Transportation Plan (LRTP) which began this summer. We have conducted a nearly three 

month long survey, held several public workshops, and presented to our various committees 

along the way. Therefore, after several months of analysis we are ready to present the Goal 

weights for the 2045 LRTP. In the following page and presentation, you will find details of 

how the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC), the 

2045 LRTP Steering Committee, the public, and TPO staff weighted the goals.  

 

We have two options for discussion and approval. The first option includes a 50/50 split with 

all committees and TPO staff comprising 50 percent, and the public comprising the remaining 

50 percent. This was completed by a simple average of the committees/TPO staff, and 

averaging it with the data from the public. The second option includes an equal four way split 

between the TAC/CAC, LRTP Steering Committee, TPO Staff, and the public. This was 

performed using the same methodology as option one, simple average.  

 

This item was brought before you all at the November TPO Board meeting. It was discussed 

at this time to send the weighting exercise out to the TPO Board members in order to gain 

additional feedback. Therefore, emails were sent out to the TPO Board on Wednesday 

December 4th, Tuesday December 17th, and Tuesday January 14th. As of today, staff hasn’t 

received any additional responses regarding the Goals and Objectives. Therefore, the same 

options which were presented previously are being presented again. However, we would like 

to engage the Board in a robust conversation to gain consensus and approval of the goals and 

corresponding weights to move forward to the next steps of the LRTP process. If you have 

any further questions or concerns feel free to reach out to me directly at (352) 438-2632 or at 

derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org.  

 

TO:  TPO Board Members  

 

FROM: Derrick Harris, TPO Assistant Director 

 

RE:  Goal Weights for the 2045 LRTP  
 

 

mailto:derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org


6 13 3

GOALS PERCENTAGE GOALS PERCENTAGE GOALS PERCENTAGE

3 29% 3 24% 3 29%

5 24% 5 23% 6 20%

4 17% 6 17% 1 18%

6 17% 4 16% 4 18%

2 10% 1 10% 2 8%

1 3% 2 10% 5 8%

22 252

GOALS PERCENTAGE GOALS PERCENTAGE

3 26% 5 26%

5 21% 6 21%

6 17% 2 17%

4 17% 1 17%

2 9% 3 9%

1 9% 4 9%

GOALS PERCENTAGE GOALS PERCENTAGE

5 24% 3 23%

6 19% 5 20%

3 18% 6 19%

2 13% 4 15%

1 13% 1 12%

4 13% 2 11%

1

2

3

4

5

6 Optimize and preserve existing infrastructure

Recommended Option #2Recommended Option #1

Promote travel choices that are multimodal and accessible

Provide efficient transportation that promotes economic 

development

Focus on improving safety and security of the transportation 

system

Ensure the transportation system meets the needs of the 

community
Protect natural resources and create quality places

PUBLIC & COMMITTEES/STAFF 50/50
PUBLIC/ TAC & CAC/ STEERING/ 

STAFF 25/25/25/25

GOALS for 2045 LRTP

COMBINED 

CAC/TAC/STEERING/STAFF 
PUBLIC

CAC/TAC STEERING STAFF



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The evaluation of the Marion County Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) is 

conducted annually by the Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board 

(TDLCB) with the assistance of the Ocala Marion Transportation Organization (TPO) staff.  

The performance evaluation is based on the Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged’s (CTD) approved evaluation criteria.    

The Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged designates a Community 

Transportation Coordinator (CTC) for each county/service area. The CTC is responsible for 

coordinating and/or providing transportation services to individuals who are transportation 

disadvantaged. You are considered "transportation disadvantaged" due to age, income, or a 

disability, you cannot drive, and do not have access to other transportation options.  Access 

is provided to medical appointments, employment, educational and other life sustaining 

services, including, groceries, shopping, meals, and social events, to those who are eligible 

and have no other means of transportation. 

The evaluation includes an analysis of all relevant elements within the operations of Marion 

Transit Services.  Examples include: 

 Policies & Procedures 

 Vehicle Operations & Maintenance 

 Grievance Procedures 

 Budget 

 Contracts and Contract Management 

 Driver Certification & Training 

 Performance Standards 

 Quality Assurance 

 Safety Standards 

 

This is accomplished through an audit, a series of interviews, quality checks, rider surveys, 

and ride-along for observation.   

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Liz Mitchell, Grants Coordinator/Fiscal Planner 

 

RE: Community Transportation Coordinator Annual Evaluation 
 

 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

The CTC Evaluation is being submitted to the Board for review and approval. If you have 

any questions or concerns, please contact me at: 438-2634.  

 

------------ 

 

In summary, the TPO found that all of the required policies and procedures, contracts and 

contract management, grievance procedures, performance and safety standards were in 

place and being adhered to.  All vehicles were on a maintenance schedule and in good 

working order. The drivers are trained with continual training updates.  They enforce a 

zero tolerance substance abuse policy complete with pre-employment drug and alcohol 

background check, and random testing.  The riders speak highly of the overall system and 

staff and feel that they are providing a service that is invaluable to them.   

 

Our evaluation found that the system is well ran with little or no issues.  The TPO has 

provided a few recommendations as well as commendations as a result of our evaluation. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS-COMMENDATIONS 

 

Recommendations: 

Provide readily available comment cards on each bus for input from the riders with a 

sealed drop box. 

Place the “Riding Rules” and “Marion Senior Services” brochures on each bus readily 

available for the riders to pick up and review. 

Standardize the location of the pertinent phone numbers on each bus with an emphasis on 

the size of the numbers (larger for distance viewing from the back of the bus). 

 

Commendations: 

Riders are pleased and speak highly of the overall system and the staff. 

The innovation and development of the deviated route called the “Blue Line” in the City 

of Dunnellon to achieve a more cost effective result with a more timely response. 

Marion Transit Services monitors and continues to make the changes required to provide 

the coverage necessary to maintain happy riders, given the vast size of the county. 

Continued improvement and success to Marion County Transit Services and the CTC. 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CTC BEING REVIEWED:           

COUNTY (IES):            

ADDRESS:             

CONTACT:      PHONE:       

REVIEW PERIOD:  _______      REVIEW DATES:     

PERSON CONDUCTING THE REVIEW:        

CONTACT INFORMATION:          

 

 

FORMATTED 2011 – 2012 

CTC 

EVALUATION WORKBOOK 





 

Page 3 

REVIEW CHECKLIST & SCHEDULE 
 

 

COLLECT FOR REVIEW: 
 

 APR Data Pages 

 QA Section of TDSP  

 Last Review (Date:           ) 

 List of Omb. Calls  

 QA Evaluation   

 Status Report (from last review) 

 AOR Submittal Date  

 TD Clients to Verify  

 TDTF Invoices 

 Audit Report Submittal Date  

 

ITEMS TO REVIEW ON-SITE: 
 

    SSPP 

    Policy/Procedure Manual 

    Complaint Procedure    

    Drug & Alcohol Policy (see certification) 

    Grievance Procedure  

    Driver Training Records (see certification) 

    Contracts    

    Other Agency Review Reports 

    Budget 

    Performance Standards 

    Medicaid Documents 
 

  



 

Page 4 

ITEMS TO REQUEST: 
 

 REQUEST INFORMATION FOR RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY (Rider/Beneficiary 

Name, Agency who paid for the trip [sorted by agency and totaled], and Phone Number) 

 

 REQUEST INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTOR SURVEY (Contractor Name, Phone 

Number, Address and Contact Name) 

 

 REQUEST INFORMATION FOR PURCHASING AGENCY SURVEY (Purchasing Agency 

Name, Phone Number, Address and Contact Name) 

 

 REQUEST ANNUAL QA SELF CERTIFICATION (Due to CTD annually by January 15th). 

 

 MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR VEHICLES TO BE INSPECTED (Only if purchased after 

1992 and privately funded). 

 

 

INFORMATION OR MATERIAL TO TAKE WITH YOU: 
 

 Measuring Tape   Stop Watch 

 





CTD EVALUATION 

INTRODUCTION: 

In accordance with Florida Statutes, Chapter 427, and the Florida Commission for the 

Transportation Disadvantaged, the Marion County Community Transportation Coordinator 

(CTC) evaluation is conducted annually by members of the Transportation Disadvantaged Local 

Coordinating Board (TDLCB) with assistance from the Ocala Marion Transportation Planning 

Organization (TPO) staff. The TDLCB evaluates the CTC in order to ensure quality of service is 

being provided in the most cost effective and efficient manner. The evaluation encompasses 

management, operations, service, safety, vehicle maintenance, drivers and training, utilizing 

the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged CTC Evaluation Workbook. 

The evaluation report and recommendations to the CTC were presented to the TDLCB at the 

February 20, 2020 meeting. The final workbook with the recommendations will be transmitted 

to the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged and the Marion County CTC by 

the TPO staff. The CTC will forward a status report to the TDLCB within 30 working days. 



 

Page 6 

ENTRANCE INTERVIEW QUESTIONS 

 

INTRODUCTION AND BRIEFING:  

  

 Describe the evaluation process (LCB evaluates the CTC and forwards a copy of the 

evaluation to the CTD). 

 

 The LCB reviews the CTC once every year to evaluate the operations and the 

performance of the local coordinator.   

 

The LCB will be reviewing the following areas: 

 

  Chapter 427, Rules 41-2 and 14-90, CTD Standards, and Local Standards 

  Following up on the Status Report from last year and calls received from the 

Ombudsman program. 

   Monitoring of contractors. 

   Surveying riders/beneficiaries, purchasers of service, and contractors 

 

 The LCB will issue a Review Report with the findings and recommendations to the CTC 

no later than 30 working days after the review has concluded. 

 

 Once the CTC has received the Review Report, the CTC will submit a Status Report to 

the LCB within 30 working days. 

 

 Give an update of Commission level activities (last meeting update and next meeting 

date), if needed. 

 

USING THE APR, COMPILE THIS INFORMATION: 
 

1. OPERATING ENVIRONMENT:  

 RURAL    URBAN 

 

2. ORGANIZATION TYPE:  

 

  PRIVATE-FOR-PROFIT 

  PRIVATE NON-PROFIT 

  GOVERNMENT 

  TRANSPORTATION AGENCY 

  



3. NETWORK TYPE:

� SOLE PROVIDER 

□ PARTIAL BROKERAGE

□ COMPLETE BROKERAGE

4. NAME THE OPERATORS THAT YOUR COMPANY HAS CONTRACTS WITH:

N/A 

5. NAME THE GROUPS THAT YOUR COMPANY HAS COORDINATION
CONTRACTS WITH:

Coordination Contract Agencies 

Name of Address City, State, Zip Telephone 
A2ency Number 

Advocacy Resot 2800 SE Maricam Ocala, FL 352.387.2210 

Page 7 

Contact 

Frank Sofia 







































COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C. 

Compliance with 41-2.011(2), Evaluating Cost-Effectiveness of Coordination 

Contractors and Transportation Alternatives. 

" ... contracts shall be reviewed annually by the Community Transportation 

Coordinator and the Coordinating Board as to the effectiveness and efficiency o 

the Trans ortation O erator or the renewal o an Coordination Contracts." 

1. IF THE CTC HAS COORDINATION CONTRACTORS, DETERMINE THE COST
EFFECTIVENESS OF THESE CONTRACTORS.

Cost [CTC and Coordination Contractor (CC)] 

CTC CC#l CC#2 CC#3 CC#4 

Flat contract rate (s) ($ amount I
unit) 

Detail other rates as needed: (e.g. 
ambulatory, wheelchair, stretcher, 
out-of-county, group) 

Ambulatory $30.24 
per trip 

Wheelchair $51.84 
per trip 

Special or unique considerations that influence costs? 

Explanation: 

Page 26 



































































































































































































































































































































































































RECOMMENDATIONS-COMMENDATIONS 

Recommendations: 

Provide readily available comment cards on each bus for input from the riders with a sealed 
drop box. 

Place the “Riding Rules” and “Marion Senior Services” brochures on each bus readily available 
for the riders to pick up and review. 

Standardize the location of the pertinent phone numbers on each bus with an emphasis on the 
size of the numbers (larger for distance viewing from the back of the bus). 

Commendations: 

Riders are pleased and speak highly of the overall system and the staff. 

The innovation and development of the deviated route called the “Blue Line” in the City of 
Dunnellon to achieve a more cost effective result with a more timely response. 

Marion Transit Services monitors and continues to make the changes required to provide the 
coverage necessary, to maintain happy riders given the vast size of the county. 

Continued improvement and success to Marion County Transit Services and the CTC. 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TPO is requesting the TPO Board to select and approve one option for meeting local matching 

requirements for the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 5305(d) planning program grant 

allocated to the TPO for two fiscal years (fiscal years – 17/18, 18/19). Per the current Staff 

Services Agreement between the TPO and Marion County, the Local match for Fiscal Year 

19/20 ($10,243) has been provided by Marion County.  

Given the transition of the TPO moving from the City of Ocala to Marion County in 2019, a 

commitment is needed by the TPO Board for a Local match for the prior two fiscal years 

(17/18, 18/19). The total Local match required for these two fiscal years is $20,149. All three 

grants have been fully approved and executed by the Florida Department of Transportation 

and are identified in the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP), which was amended and 

approved by the TPO Board on November 26, 2019.  

Attached is a document that provides full background of the 5305(d) grant and matching 

requirements, in addition to a set of five (5) options for TPO Board consideration regarding 

the Local match.  

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 438-2631.  

 

 

 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Rob Balmes, Director 

 

RE: 5305(d) Grant Match Options 
 

 



Ocala Marion TPO Board Meeting 
5305(d) Local Match Funding Options 

February 25, 2020 

  1 
 

 
Per the current Staff Services Agreement between the TPO and Marion County, the Local match 
for Fiscal Year 19/20 ($10,243) has been provided by Marion County. The prior two fiscal years 
(17/18, 18/19) will require TPO Board action to determine the Local match provider(s) ($20,149). 
The following provides background about the grant and set of five (5) options for TPO Board 
consideration.  

5305(d) Grant Overview 
The FTA 5305(d) planning program grant provides funding for multimodal transportation planning 
activities of the TPO each year. The federal share provided by FTA is 80%. The Florida 
Department of Transportation (FDOT) provides a 10% state match and the remaining 10% match 
is provided by local municipalities and/or county governments. On an annual basis, the TPO 
applies for 5305(d) grant funding through the FDOT District 5 process. The grant allocation 
available to the TPO is approximately $100,000 per year. In the past, the City of Ocala provided 
the full amount of local match per the Staff Services Agreement (Section 3.01, June 21, 2016). 
The funding in prior UPWPs using this grant funding has supported activities including the long 
range transportation plan, transit development plan, staff salaries and support for local studies.  

In 2019, TPO staff discovered that 5305(d) funds were not applied for in both fiscal years 2017/18 
and 2018/19 totaling $201,490. As a result when combined with fiscal year 2019/20, a total of 
$303,918 of grant funding is available. The TPO Board approved the application for all three fiscal 
years with a UPWP Amendment on November 26, which will require a total local match of 
$30,392. The UPWP provides a breakdown of the current tasks and operations to be funded with 
the three grants. 

 Marion County Cost Allocation ($17,372) 
 Office Cubicle Construction ($14,619) 
 Office Expenses (software, computers, public notices, copier, desks - $20,279) 
 Staff Travel ($3,400) 
 TPO Plans, Studies ($248,248 total) 

o Long Range Transportation Plan ($101,318) 
o Congestion Management Plan ($79,296) 
o TPO Website ($20,876) 
o Economic Trails/Cycling Study ($46,758) 

The previous and revised Staff Services Agreements between the TPO and Marion County 
stipulates the County provides the local match for all grants. However, since the 5305(d) grant 
funding available includes two prior fiscal years when the TPO was hosted by the City of Ocala, a 
formal commitment is necessary by the TPO Board to determine the match provider(s) and 
ensure a local match for all three fiscal years. In summary: 

$303,918 total grant funding (3 fiscal years – 17/18, 18/19, 19/20) 
$30,392 total local match required (10% for 3 fiscal years) 



 

  2 
 

TPO staff are proposing the following five (5) options for the TPO Board’s consideration regarding 
the local government match for all three fiscal years of 5305(d) grant funding in no particular order.  

Option 1: Local Match Contribution for Fiscal Years 17/18, 18/19 based on TPO Board 
Membership and Fiscal Year 19/20 by Current Host Government (Marion County)  
 

Fiscal years: 2017/18, 2018/19 ($20,149 match) 
12 TPO Board members  
5 seats City of Ocala (41.67%); 5 seats Marion County (41.67%) 
1 seat City of Belleview (8.33%); 1 seat City of Dunnellon (8.33%) 
= $1,678.41 per TPO Board seat  
$8,396.08 – City of Ocala contribution; $8,396.08 – Marion County contribution 
$1,678.41 – City of Belleview contribution; $1,678.41 – City of Dunnellon contribution 

Fiscal year: 2019/20 ($10,243 match) 
Host Government per current Staff Services Agreement (May 7, 2019) 
$10,243 – Marion County contribution 

$30,392 total local match contribution 

Option 2: Local Match Contribution by Fiscal Year based on TPO Board Membership and Host 
Government History  
 

Fiscal year: 2017/18 ($10,017 match) 
Host Government per Staff Services Agreement (June 21, 2016) 
$10,017 – City of Ocala local match contribution 

Fiscal year: 2018/19 ($10,132 match) 
12 TPO Board members 

5 seats City of Ocala (41.67%); 5 seats Marion County (41.67%) 
1 seat City of Belleview (8.33%); 1 seat City of Dunnellon (8.33%) 
= $844.33 per TPO Board seat  
$4,221.67 – City of Ocala contribution; $4,221.67 – Marion County contribution 
$844.33 – City of Belleview contribution; $844.33 – City of Dunnellon contribution 

Fiscal year: 2019/20 ($10,243 match) 
Host Government per Staff Services Agreement (May 7, 2019) 
$10,243 – Marion County local match contribution 

$30,392 total local match contribution 

Option 3: Local Match Contribution based on TPO Host Government History  
 

Fiscal year: 2017/18, 2018/19 ($20,149 match) 
Host Government per Staff Services Agreement (June 21, 2016) 
City of Ocala local match contribution  

Fiscal year: 2019/20 ($10,243 match) 
Host Government per Staff Services Agreement (May 7, 2019) 
Marion County local match contribution 

$30,392 total local match contribution 

 



 

  3 
 

Option 4: Local Match Contribution for all Three Fiscal Years based on TPO Board 
Membership 
 

12 TPO Board members 
5 seats City of Ocala (41.67%); 5 seats Marion County (41.67%) 
1 seat City of Belleview (8.33%); 1 seat City of Dunnellon (8.33%) 
= $2,532.67 per TPO Board seat  
$12,663.35 – City of Ocala contribution; $12,663.35 – Marion County contribution 
$2,532.67 – City of Belleview contribution; $2,532.67 – City of Dunnellon contribution 

$30,392 total local match contribution 

Option 5: Local Match Contribution for all Three Fiscal Years by Marion County 
 

Fiscal years: 2017/18, 2018/19, 2019/20  
Host Government per Staff Services Agreement (May 7, 2019) 
Marion County local match contribution 

$30,392 total local match contribution 

 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Staff Services Agreement (Agreement) between the Ocala/Marion County Transportation 

Planning Organization (TPO) and the Marion County Board of County Commissioners 

(BOCC) was entered into on May 7, 2019. As the TPO’s new host government, the BOCC 

agreed to support the TPO with professional staff, technical, administrative and clerical 

services, office facilities, and other resources as needed to carry out its mission.  

A proposed revised Agreement was developed to better clarify the formal relationship of the 

two organizations and to also outline the TPO’s responsibilities for financial compensation to 

Marion County. Based on a collaborative process involving both Marion County 

Administration, Marion County Attorney’s Office and the TPO, a revised Agreement was 

completed.  

The revised Agreement was presented by Mr. Mounir Bouyounes, Marion County 

Administrator, to the BOCC on their Consent Agenda on January 21, 2020. The revised 

Agreement was approved by the BOCC.  

TPO Staff are requesting the TPO Board to take action upon a review of the revised 

Agreement. Highlighted in tracked changes are the modifications that have been made for 

your review. The major changes include streamlining unnecessary text, the addition of Cost 

Allocation language, clarifying language regarding TPO personnel and Financial 

Administration and the addition of Asset Management regarding TPO property. If you have 

any questions or concerns, please contact me at 438-2631. 

 

 

 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Rob Balmes, Director 

 

RE: TPO – Marion County Staff Services Agreement Revision  
 

 

 



STAFF SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS STAFF SERVICES AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____ day of 

______________, 202019 between the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning Organization, 

created and operating pursuant to Section 339.175, Florida Statutes (hereinafter called the “TPO”), and the 

Marion County Board of County Commissioners, a political subdivision of the State of Florida (hereinafter 

called the “COUNTY”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, 23 U.S.C. 134 and Section 339.175, Florida Statutes provides for the designation of a 

metropolitan planning organization for each urbanized area of the state; and  

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 339.175(4), F.S., the Governor, by letter dated the 13th day of 

February 2014, approved the apportionment and boundary plan submitted by the TPO; and 

  

 WHEREAS, the TPO, pursuant to the power conferred upon it by Section 339.175(6)(g), Florida 

Statutes, and Section 5.00 of the Interlocal Agreement between Marion county, the City of Ocala, the City 

of Belleview, and the City of Dunnellon, and the Florida Department of Transportation, (FDOT), dated 

May 18, 2004, as amended, may enter into agreements with local agencies to utilize the staff resources of 

such agencies or for the performance of certain services by such agencies; and 

  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 339.175(2)(b), Florida Statutes, the TPO is an independent 

governmental entity separate and distinct form the COUNTY; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the TPO is desirous of obtaining certain services from the COUNTY to assist with the 

TPO staff functions ofin managing the continuing, cooperative and comprehensive transportation planning 

process as mandated by State and Federal law; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is deemed by the parties to be appropriate and necessary that the duties and 

obligation of the TPO and the COUNTY in relation to the staffing of the TPO be defined and fixed by 

formal agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration the mutual covenants, premises, and representations herein, 

the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Purpose. For the reasons recited in the preamble, which are hereby adopted as part thereof, this 

Staff Services agreement (Agreement) is to provide for professional services to carry out the term 

of the Intergovernmental Coordination and Review and Public Transportation Coordination Joint 

Participation Agreement, dated September 19, 2017 between the TPO and the FDOT and to provide 

personnel for the administration of the TPO. 

 

2. Scope of Services. It is agreed by the COUNTY that it shall furnish support the TPO with the staff 

necessary for professional, technical, administrative, and clerical services, office and other space, 

and other incidental items as may be required and necessary to manage the business and affairs of 

the TPO and to carry on the transportation planning and programming process specified by the 

Transportation Planning Joint Participation Agreement; provided, it is understood and agreed that, 

unless otherwise provided for, the performance of such service and functions shall be limited to 

those specified and allocated in the TPO’s federally approved annual two-year Unified Planning 

Work Program (UPWP) budget and all approved budgets and management reports under Federal 

or State grant contracts with the TPO. The TPO shall be responsible for the utilities and other costs 



related to the operation of the office space. Such costs shall be determined on an annual basis 

through cost allocation methodology or direct billing subject to FDOT approval. The UPWP shall 

be prepared by the TPO support Staff in cooperation with all related State and Federal agencies and 

TPO committees in accordance with the rules and regulations governing the TPO and shall be 

subject to the approval of the TPO Governing Board before submittal to State or Federal Agencies. 

 

3. Cost Allocation. The TPO shall be responsible for all direct and indirect costs of services 

provided by the COUNTY. A Cost Allocation Plan will be maintained and updated to identify the 

costs to the TPO for the use of COUNTY facilities, resources and staff services during each fiscal 

year. A cost allocation rate will be monitored by the Budget Office of the Clerk of the Circuit 

Court to specifically reflect the TPO organizational needs and staff size, including occupation of 

office space at the Marion County Growth Services Building. The TPO shall reimburse the 

incurred costs by the COUNTY, at minimum, on a quarterly basis.   
 

4. TPO Director. The TPO Director shall be selected by the TPO Governing Board. Pursuant to 

Section 339.715(6)(g) Florida Statues, the TPO Director shall report directly to the TPO Governing 

Board for all matters relating to the administration and operation of the TPO. The County 

Administrator shall serve as a resource to assist the TPO Director in the execution of the 

TPO’s operations and priorities. The TPO Director shall be responsible for the development of 

an appropriate organizational structure to carry out the responsibilities set forth in thise Agreement, 

development of procedures to monitor and coordinate the planning process, as well as the overall 

administration of TPO programs. Addition of new personnel shall be subject to approval of the 

TPO Governing Board. The TPO chairman and his/her designee shall be responsible for the annual 

performance evaluation of the TPO Director using the standard COUNTY performance evaluation 

process. 

 

5. TPO Personnel. The TPO Director shall be responsible for full oversight and supervision of 

TPO support staff. Subject to TPO Governing Board approval and within the existing 

COUNTY’s Job Classifications Plan, the TPO Director responsibilitiesThis  includes adding or 

deleting staff or staff positions, adjusting responsibilities and salaries, and to recommend through 

the COUNTY HR departmentdetermine when to hire, terminate, discipline or suspend personnel 

in accordance with the rules and procedures established in the COUNTY’s Employee Handbook. 

TPO personnelsupport staff, as COUNTY employees, shall receive all related benefits and 

protections as established in theabide by  COUNTY’sthe COUNTY’s Employee Handbook.  

When the TPO Governing Board approves TPO personnel changes, all records shall be submitted 

to the COUNTY for documentation purposes only and no further action shall be necessary by the 

COUNTY.  

 

5.1 The TPO support staffDirector shall be responsible for submitting all the necessary 

information to establishing job descriptions and pay grades within the COUNTY’s 

Job Classification Plan for TPO positions. Each pay grade will define a minimum, 

mid-point and a maximum for the position. The TPO Director shall be responsible for 

coordinating with Marion County Human Resources to determine the salary for new 

hires up to 75% of the paygrade range in accordance with the rules and procedures 

established in the COUNTY’s Employee Handbook. 

 

.2Commitment of Personnel. The TPO Director shall, biannually, have prepared a detailed listing 

of all tasks necessary and incident to carrying out the planning process. The TPO staff shall, at a 

minimum, have the following duties and functions: 

 



4.1 Carryout the tasks as defined in the annual UPWP and ensure the continued certification 

of the TPO; 

 

4.2 Coordinating the activities of the various structures established by the Interlocal 

Agreement heretofore mentioned; 

 

4.3  Preparing resolutions and other appropriate documents; 

 

4.4  Scheduling meetings, giving notice, keeping minutes; 

 

4.5  Coordinating and monitoring the activities of various supporting offices; 

 

4.6  Preparing an annual report; 

 

4.7  Preparing such interim reports as may be required; 

 

4.8 Developing and implementing operating procedures of a secretarial and 

administrative nature as are necessary and proper in order to affect the most efficient 

implementation of said program; 

 

4.9  Directing the implementation of policies established by the TPO; 

 

4.10 Performing other duties as may be assigned by the TPO. 

 

57. Legal Representation. The TPO shall utilize the services of the COUNTY’s attorney as needed. 

The TPO may employ special legal counsel for specific needs when it is deemed necessary. 

 

6. Annual Budget. The UPWP shall serve as the biannual budget for the TPO. The UPWP shall 

identify funding sources, participating agencies and the level of participation by the various 

agencies. 

 

79.  Financial Administration 

 

79.1  The records and accounts of the TPO including receipts, expenditures and deposits 

shall be administered by the COUNTY TPO support staff with final processing of 

such bysupport from the COUNTY. The COUNTY shall include TPO revenues and 

expenditures in the COUNTY budget, and will authorize the Marion County Clerk 

of the Circuit Court without further action by the COUNTY to pay expenses from 

the appropriated funds subject to reimbursement, subject to meeting all appropriate 

State and Federal Regulations. in accordance with accounts and accounting 

procedures which shall be developed by the COUNTY for the TPO.  

 

79.2 Contracts and bids for the purchase of materials and services shall be in accordance 

with COUNTY procedures for the same purposes. The TPO shall follow the County 

Procurement process for all contracts and bids. The TPO Director and TPO 

Governing Board shall review and approve all Requests for Proposals (RFP) and 

subsequent contracts. Subject to meeting all appropriate State and Federal 

Regulations, wWhen the TPO Governing Board approves a contract or bid, all 

records shall be submitted to the COUNTY for documentation purposes only and no 

further action shall be necessary by the COUNTY. 

 



7.3 Each year the TPO Governing Board shall establish per diem rates as part as part of the annual 

UPWP process. 

 

7.4 The TPO shall be responsible for establishing job descriptions and pay grades for 

TPO positions. Each pay grade will define a minimum, mid-point and a maximum for the position. The 

TPO director shall be responsible for determining the salary for new hires.  

 

 

 

10. Asset Management. All equipment and supplies purchased by the TPO with federal funding 

are the property of the TPO. The TPO will maintain a property inventory per federal regulations 

[C.F.R.200.313(d)], and update at least once every two years. Any disposition of TPO property 

with assistance or support by the COUNTY must be approved by the TPO and in accordance with 

federal regulation outlined in 2 C.F.R.200.313(3). 

  

811. Training. Pursuant to Section 339.715(6)(h) Florida Statues, the TPO shall provide training 

opportunities and training funds specifically for local elected officials and others who serve on the 

TPO Governing Board. These training opportunities may be conducted by the TPO or through 

statewide and federal training programs and initiative that are specifically designed to meet the 

needs of TPO Governing Board members. 

 

912. Travel. All travel by TPO personnel and Governing Board members shall be approved by the 

TPO Director. All travel by the TPO Director shall be approved by the TPO Board. All travel 

expenses shall be paid consistent with the provisions of Section 112.061, Florida Statues. The TPO 

shall pay all Class “C” travel expenses, as defined in Section 112.061, in accordance with the 

policies established in the UPWP. The COUNTY shall have no function or responsibility with 

respect to the approval of travel of any TPO staff or Governing Board members.   

 12.1 Each year the TPO Governing Board shall follow the per diem rates outlined in 

the TPO Travel Policy as part of the annual UPWP process. 

 

130. Reimbursement to Marion County. The TPO hereby agrees that it shall reimburse the 

COUNTY for all services rendered under this Agreement as specified in the UPWP budget and all 

approved budgets under Federal or State grant contracts with the TPO and in accordance with the 

procedures established pursuant to 2.05 of this Agreement. The determination of eligible costs shall 

be in accordance with 23 CFR Section 420, Federal Management Circular (FMC) 74-4, as 

appropriate. 

 

141. Local Share. The COUNTY will provide cash for the required match for Federal funds from 

the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). 

 

152.Invoices and Progress Reports. The TPO shall provide to the FDOT or appropriate Federal 

agencies quarterly progress reports and an invoice for reimbursement for all Federal grants with 

FHWA and FTA. The progress reports and invoices shall be in sufficient detail for audit purposes. 

 

163. Payment. Payment to the COUNTY of any and all monies by the TPO is contingent upon the 

TPO first receiving the funds for the work tasks from the FDOT, FHWA, or FTA. 

 

174. Information and Reports. The TPO will provide all required information and reports and 

will permit access to its books, records, accounts, and other sources of information, and its facilities 

as may be determined by FDOT, FHWA, or FTA to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such 



regulations, orders and instructions. The TPO shall adhere to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes 

regarding public records. Where any information required of the TPO is in the exclusive possession 

of another who fails or refuses to furnish this information, the TPO shall certify to FDOT, FHWA, 

or FTA as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information.  

 

185. Amendment of Agreement. The COUNTY and the TPO may, upon initiation of either party, 

amend this Agreement to cure any ambiguity, defect, omission or to grant any additional powers, 

or to confer additional duties which are consistent with the intent and purpose of this Agreement 

subject to formal approval by resolution of each party. 

 

196. Effective Date and Term. This Agreement shall become effective on Januaryuly 281, 202019 

upon approval by the TPO and the Marion County Board of County Commission and remain in 

effect for a period of five years. At that time, the TPO shall review this Agreement to determine if 

any changes are warranted. 

 

2017. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice of 

intent to terminate to the other party at least ninety (90) days prior to the then current fiscal year; 

provided, that financial commitments made prior to termination are effective and binding for their 

full term and amount regardless of termination. The effective date of any termination shall be the 

end of the then current fiscal year, unless both parties agree to an alternative date of termination.  

 

18. Transfer or Disposition of Property. In the event of transfer of staff services as provided 

herein to another entity or agency, all property acquired pursuant to this Interlocal Agreement 

will transfer to the newly designated administrative agency.  

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have caused this Staff Services Agreement to 

be duly executed in their behalf this ____ day of ___________________, 202019. 

 

 

MARION COUNTY BOARD OF    OCALA / MARION COUNTY  

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS    TRANSPORTATION PLANNING   

       ORGANIZATION 

 

 

By:                                                          By: ________________________________                                                        

       Michelle StoneKathy Bryant, Chairman        Valerie Porter-HancharJeff Gold, TPO Chair 

 

 

       

 

ATTEST:                                                 ATTEST:                                                         

     David R. Ellspermann,  TPO Director 

     Marion County Clerk of the  

     Circuit Court            

 

 

Approved as to form and legality 

 

  

_____________________________ 

Mathew G. Minter, County Attorney  



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The new TPO website went live with an official notice to the public on February 4, 2020. The 

address is www.ocalamariontpo.org. We anticipate the new website to be a resource and 

information hub, while improving the connections between the TPO and our citizens and 

partner agencies throughout Marion County.  

The TPO also rolled-out a new social media platform to improve our public outreach and 

engagement. Please connect with the TPO via:  

Facebook - www.facebook.com/ocalamariontpo  

Twitter - www.twitter.com/ocalamariontpo 

LinkedIn - www.linkedin.com/company/ocala-marion-transportation-planning-organization  

 

Additionally, the TPO is strengthening its public engagement through a series of fact sheets 

and infographics. These resources will be housed on the TPO website and made available in 

printed format on demand. The primary goal is to help the public gain a greater understanding 

of the TPO and the transportation planning process in Marion County. This includes the TPO 

and TDLCB Boards, TAC and CAC, the Long Range Transportation Plan, transportation 

funding, safety and other pertinent topics. Attached to this memo are examples of the 

formatting and designs. Over the next three months, the TPO will continue to publish these 

resource documents and notify the TPO Board when they are available. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 438-2631. 

 

 

 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Rob Balmes, Director 

 

RE: TPO Website, Social Media Platforms and Fact Sheets  
 

 

 

http://www.ocalamariontpo.org/
http://www.facebook.com/ocalamariontpo
http://www.twitter.com/ocalamariontpo
http://www.linkedin.com/company/ocala-marion-transportation-planning-organization


What is the Ocala Marion 
Transportation Planning 
Organization (TPO)?

Established in 1981, the Ocala Marion 
Transportation Planning Organization 
(TPO) is a federally-mandated agency 
responsible for allocating state and federal 
funds to roadway, freight, transit, bicycle 
and pedestrian projects within Marion 
County. The TPO serves the cities of 
Belleview, Dunnellon, Ocala and Marion 
County, and works to ensure improvements 
to the transportation system reflect the 
needs of both stakeholders and the public.  
Improvements to the transportation system 
are determined through a long-term 
visioning process. This process combined 
with short-term action steps necessary 
to implement the vision are developed 
in the TPO’s core plans and programs. 

The TPO is comprised of five staff and is 
governed by a 12-member Board of locally 
elected officials. The expertise of the staff 
and leadership of the TPO Board are 
supplemented by the Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC), Citizens Advisory 
Committee (CAC) and Transportation 
Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board 
(TDLCB). Collectively, these boards and 
committees provide guidance and policy-

making decisions for the organization. 
The work of the TPO is guided by state 
and federal legislation, including Florida 
Statute 339 and U.S. Code Title 23 and 49.

Throughout the United States, there are 
over 400 MPO/TPOs and are represented 
in all 50 states. Florida is home to 27, the 
most of any state. MPO/TPOs are required 
by federal and state laws in areas with 
a population greater than 50,000. 

The core plans and programs 
of the  TPO include: 
• Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) 
• Transportation Improvement 

Program (TIP)
• Public Involvement Plan (PIP)
• Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

MARION
COUNTY

Ocala

Dunnellon
Belleview

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd
Ocala, FL 34470
(352) 438-2630

www.ocalamariontpo.org



360,421
Population of 

Marion County*

5,273
Belleview

1,810
Dunnellon

61,549
Ocala

290,747
Unincorporated

Highest Average Daily Auto
and Truck Traffic on I-75

80,000
Total Vehicles

per Day

20,000
Trucks per Day

4.59 Billion
Total Annual Vehicle
Miles Traveled

4,037
Miles of Roadway38.2

Miles of Interstate (I-75)

72,217
Ocala International
Yearly Operations***

38,690
Marion County
Yearly Operations***

77 Number of miles of bike
lanes/shoulders in Marion County 229 Number of miles of

sidewalk in Marion County

7
Fixed SunTran

Bus Routes9,448
Total Crashes**

416,000
SunTran

Passengers
Annually

87,250
Marion Transit
Passengers
Annually

75

88
Fatalities** 430

Serious Injuries**

Data Sources: Marion Transit, SunTran, City of Ocala, FDOT, Ocala International Airport, FLHSMV,
Marion County, Bureau of Economic and Business Research (University of Florida)

The Ocala Marion Transportation 
Planning Organization (TPO) is 
responsible for coordinating 
transportation projects, including 
highway, transit, rail, bicycle, 
pedestrian, and paratransit, 
throughout the county. The TPO 
allocates federal and state 
transportation funds and works to 
improve the region’s transportation 
system by developing a variety of 
plans and programs.

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd
Ocala, FL 34470
(352) 438-2630

www.ocalamariontpo.org
* 2019 Data; ** 2018 Data; ***Landings, take-offs, touch-and-go landings and fly-overs

Rail Lines in
Marion County

102
Number of miles
of rail lines

51
Number of miles

of Class A rail lines

301,545
Number of licensed drivers
in Marion County

434,448
Number of registered vehicles
in Marion County

Fast Facts 2020



Ocala Marion TPO 
Board
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd
Ocala, FL 34470
(352) 438-2630

www.ocalamariontpo.org

The Ocala Marion TPO Board is a 
transportation policy-making body 
responsible for the overall guidance of the 
transportation planning process in Marion 
County. This includes providing leadership 
and oversight for the development of 
transportation policies, plans, programs 
and strategies. The TPO Board is comprised 
of 12 voting members, including the 

4th  Tuesday of Every Month
@ 4:00 PM 

(except July and December)

City of Ocala Mayor and four members 
of the City Council; all five Marion County 
Commissioners; and one representative 
each from the Belleview City Commission 
and the Dunnellon City Council. The Florida 
Department of Transportation District V 
Secretary is also on the TPO Board as a non-
voting member. 

Marion County, District 3
City of Ocala, Distict 1
Marion County, Distict 2
City of Ocala
City of Ocala, Distict 5
City of Dunnellon, Seat 4
City of Belleview, Seat 3
Marion County, Distict 1
City of Ocala, Distict 3
Marion County, Distict 5
City of Ocala, Distict 4
Marion County, Distict 4

Commissioner Jeff Gold (Chair)
Councilman Brent Malever (Vice-Chair)
Commissioner Kathy Bryant
Mayor Kent Guinn
Councilman Justin Grabelle
Councilwoman Valerie Hanchar
Commissioner Ronald Livsey
Commissioner David Moore
Councilman Jay Musleh
Commissioner Michelle Stone
Councilman Matthew Wardell
Commissioner Carl Zalak

TPO Board Meetings

McPherson Complex
Marion County Commission Auditorium

601 SE 25th Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471

TPO Board 
Members



Ocala Marion TPO

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd
Ocala, FL 34470
(352) 438-2630

www.ocalamariontpo.org

The Transportation Disadvantaged Local 
Coordinating Board (TDLCB) coordinates 
transportation needs of the disadvantaged 
in our community, including individuals 
with physical and economic challenges 
and senior citizens facing mobility issues.  
The TDLCB assists the TPO in identifying 
local service needs and provides 

Quarterly
(Public notice given 7 days in 

advance of all meetings)

information, advice, and direction to the 
Community Transportation Coordinator 
(CTC) on services to be provided to the 
transportation disadvantaged community. 

The TDLCB meets quarterly at a designated 
time acceptable to a majority of the voting 
members.

Carissa Hutchinson
Andrea Melvin
Anissa Pieriboni
Tracey Sapp
Kathleen Woodring
Dennis Yonce
Tamyika Young

Michelle Stone (Chair)
Jeffrey Askew (Vice-Chair)
Jeff Aboumrad
Tracey Alesiani
Charmaine Anderson
Carlos Colon (Non-Voting)
James Haines
Susan Hanley

TDLCB Meetings

Marion Senior Services Building
1101 SW 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471

TDLCB Members

 
Transportation 
Disadvantaged Local 
Coordinating Board (TDLCB)



Ocala Marion TPO
 
Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC)

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd
Ocala, FL 34470
(352) 438-2630

www.ocalamariontpo.org

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
is comprised of professional planners, 
engineers, and school officials who 
review transportation plans, programs, 
and projects primarily from a technical 
standpoint based on their professional 
experience. 

2nd  Tuesday of Every Month
@ 10:30 AM 

(except July and December)

Recommendations by the TAC are presented 
to the TPO’s Board. Members of the TAC 
represent Marion County, the Cities of 
Belleview, Dunnellon, and Ocala, SunTran, 
the Marion County School Board, and the 
Florida Office of Greenways and Trails.

Organization

Marion County, Engineering
City of Ocala, Planning
Marion County School Board
City of Ocala, SunTran
Marion County, Planning
City of Belleview
Marion County, Tourism
City of Ocala, Engineering
City of Dunnellon
Florida Greenways & Trails
FDOT-District 5 Liaison

Member

Elton Holland (Chair)
Nancy Smith (Vice-Chair)
David Herlihy
Steven Neal
Kenneth Odom
Bruce Phillips
Loretta Shaffer
Eric Smith
Lonnie Smith
Mickey Thomason
Vickie Wyche (Non-Voting)

TAC Meetings

Marion County Public Library
Meeting Room C

2720 E. Silver Springs Blvd, Ocala, FL 34470

TAC Members



Ocala Marion TPO
 
Citizens Advisory 
Committee (CAC)

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd
Ocala, FL 34470
(352) 438-2630

www.ocalamariontpo.org

The Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 
is comprised of citizens from all areas of 
Marion County and its municipalities. Its 
primary function is to advise the TPO on 
local transportation issues based on the 
input of citizens in the area they represent. 

2nd  Tuesday of Every Month
@ 1:00 PM 

(except July and December)

Recommendations by the CAC are presented 
to the TPO’s Board. The TPO strives to keep 
the composition of the CAC diverse in terms 
of geographical location and professions 
represented.

CAC Meetings

Marion County Public Library
Meeting Room C

2720 E. Silver Springs Blvd, Ocala, FL 34470

CAC Members

Steve Rudnianyn (Chair)
Richard McGinley (Vice-Chair)

Davis Dinkins
Joe London

Travis Magamoll

Paul Marraffino
Suzanne Mangram
Michelle Shearer

Clark Yandle



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 
Mar ion County   •    C i ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    C i ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    C i ty  of  Ocala 

 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 

Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On a quarterly basis the TPO updates the TPO Board to ensure they remain informed of 
funding status and the financial outlook throughout the year.  A summary of the TPO 
funding through the end of the second quarter for the fiscal year 2020 and an estimate of 
third quarter expenses will be presented.   
 
Any additional comments and/or suggestions please contact Liz Mitchell, 
liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org . 
 

 
TO:  TPO Board Members 
 
FROM: Liz Mitchell, Grants Coordinator/Fiscal Planner 
 
RE:  Funding Update 
 
 

mailto:liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org


Grant Funds Available

Quarter 1 &2 

Expended Funds Remaining

Percent 

Remaining

PL 112 $570,305.00 $247,079.27 $323,225.73 57%

5305d $303,917.00 $6,030.11 $297,886.89 98%

TD $26,738.00 $9,090.92 $17,647.08 66%

TOTALS $900,960.00 $262,200.30 $638,759.70 71%

$3,500.00

Cost Allocation

Salaries

Office Expenses & Travel* 

Cubicles & Furniture

Computers & Software

 FIRST & SECOND QUARTER FY 19/20 (July 1 to Dec. 31)

TPO FINANCIAL SNAPSHOT

FIRST & SECOND QUARTER BREAKDOWN

Consultants**

THIRD QUARTER ESTIMATES  

$171,754.27

$33,160.26

$12,344.49

$2,500.00

$3,285.00

$39,156.28

$262,200.30

Salaries

Office Expenses & Travel*

Cost Allocation

Total Revenue Remaining $413,684.21

*Office Expenses include advertising, copier contract, phones, postage, supplies, and utilities

Third Quarter Expenditures Estimate $225,075.49

BUDGET TRACKER
Total Revenue $900,960.00

First & Second Quarter Expenditures $262,200.30

 

 

*Office Expenses include advertising, copier contract, phones, postage, supplies, and utilities

 **Consultants will be paid for work on the website, and Long-Range Transportation Plan in this qtr.

**Consultants were paid for work on the Long-Range Transportation Plan, and Trail Study.

$52,876.00
$225,075.49

Logo

Computers & Software

Total

Consultants**

Total

$99,858.00
$5,000.00

$12,344.49
$51,497.00

February 18, 2020



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In calendar year 2020, the TPO will be involved in several federally required and important 

planning activities. A summary document of these activities has been developed to ensure the 

TPO Board is made fully aware as to when reviews and decision-making actions are necessary. 

The summary also includes deadlines for submission to the Florida Department of 

Transportation.   

If you have any questions, please contact me at 438-2631. 

 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Rob Balmes, Director 

 

RE: TPO 2020 Program and Project Activities  
 

 

 



Ocala Marion TPO 
2020 Program and Project Activities 

 

  1 
 

The following provides a summary of the major program and project activities undertaken 
by the TPO for 2020 to meet our goals, along with state and federal requirements. Each 
activity is accompanied by a timeframe with specific milestones or deadlines. They are 
listed in chronological order of TPO Board action in 2020. Dates listed in RED require 
a quorum and TPO Board action to meet state and federal requirements.  
 

2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) 
Major update of the LRTP to 2045 horizon year 

Timeframe:  January to November 2020 
Milestones:  Goals and Weighting Approval (January) 

Public Workshops for Needs planning (March to April) 
  Draft LRTP and 30-day public comment period (September) 
  Adoption of LRTP (November) 
TPO Board: Presentation and approval of goals and weights on January 28 

Presentation of Draft LRTP on September 22  
  Presentation of LRTP and public comment on November 24 for adoption 
Submission: Due to FDOT by November 30 

TPO Safety Targets and Performance Reporting 
Annual process to set safety targets to meet federal requirements for performance reporting  

Timeframe:  January to February 2020 
TPO Board: Presentation on February 25 for review and approval 
Submission: Due to FDOT by February 28 

Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Audit and Certification 
Annual process by TPO staff to perform TD Audit and certification of Community 
Transportation Coordinator (CTC) 

Timeframe:  January to February 2020 
Milestones:  TPO presentation to TDLCB on February 20  
TPO Board: Presentation on February 25 for review and approval 
Submission: Due to FDOT by February 28 

Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Joint Certification with TPO  
Annual joint certification completed for the last calendar year (January to December 2019) 

Timeframe:  January to March 2020 
Milestones:  FDOT/TPO Certification Meeting on February 19 
  FDOT Certification Package to TPO by end February or early March 
TPO Board: Presentation on March 31 for review and approval 
Submission: FDOT submits final Certification Package to FDOT Central Office 



Ocala Marion TPO 
2020 Program and Project Activities 

 

  2 
 

TPO Public Participation Plan Update 
Update to the TPO Public Participation Plan  

Timeframe:  February to April 2020 
Milestones:  Draft Plan and begin 45-day public comment period (March 31) 
TPO Board: Presentation of Draft Plan on March 31  

Presentation of Plan and public comment on May 26 for adoption 
Submission: Submission to FDOT by June 1 

TPO Title VI Plan Update 
Update to the TPO Title VI Plan 

Timeframe:  February to March 2020 
TPO Board: Presentation of Updated Plan on March 31 for adoption 
Submission: Submission to FDOT by April 3 

Fiscal Years (FY) 2020/21 to 2021/22 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 
Development of the two-year UPWP covering FY 2020/21 to FY 2021/22 

Timeframe:  January to April 2020 
Milestones:  UPWP Budget and Task Development (January to March) 
  Draft UPWP and begin 30-day public comment period (March 31) 
  UPWP document completion (April) 
  Adoption of UPWP (April) 
TPO Board: Presentation of Draft UPWP on March 31  
  Presentation of Final UPWP April 28 for adoption 
Submission: Due to FDOT June 1 

TPO Trends and Conditions Annual Report 
Update the Trends and Conditions Report for traffic volumes and crashes in Marion County 

Timeframe:  January to March 2020 
Milestones:  Revised report to reflect most current data and information  
TPO Board: Presentation of document and Interactive Map on March 31  
Submission: Posted to TPO website. Shared with all partner agencies in April. 

  



Ocala Marion TPO 
2020 Program and Project Activities 

 

  3 
 

Fiscal Years (FY) 2020/21 to 2024/25 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
Annual development of the TIP covering FY 2020/21 to FY 2024/25 

Timeframe:  February to May 2020 
Milestones:  Priority Projects Process (March to May) 
  Draft TIP and 30-day public comment period (April) 
  Adoption of TIP (May) 
TPO Board: Presentation of Draft TIP, Interactive Map and Priority Projects List on 

April 28  
Presentation of Final TIP, Priority Projects List and public comment on 
May 26 for adoption 

Submission: Due to FDOT June 1 

TPO General Planning Contract (GPC) 
New three-year contract for on-call consultant support services to TPO for 2020 to 2023 

Timeframe:  February to May 2020 
Milestones:  Request for Qualifications (March) 
  Staff and review panel process (April) 
  Review panel selections (May) 
TPO Board: Presentation of recommended GPC selections on May 26 for approval 

Roll Forward TIP Amendment for Fiscal Years (FY) 2020/21 to 2024/25  
Present the Roll Forward TIP Amendment based on FDOT project changes for FY 2020/21 
to FY 2024/25 

Timeframe:  September to October 2020 
Milestones:  Presentation of Roll Forward TIP projects (October) 
TPO Board: Presentation of Roll Forward TIP on October 22 for review and approval 
Submission: Due to FDOT by October 30 

Congestion Management Process (CMP) 
Major updates to the Congestion Management Process of the TPO, including the policy and 
procedures and state of system reports. The CMP is a federal requirement for MPO’s 

designated as Transportation Management Areas (TMA) and state requirement for all 
MPO’s. The last CMP document updates by the TPO were in 2011. The TPO is anticipated 

to become a TMA, post 2020 Census (urbanized area population of 200,000 or greater).  

Timeframe:  TBD in mid-2020 to early-2021 

 
 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As outlined in the meeting packet (A. New TPO Website, Social Media Platform and Fact 

Sheets), the TPO is implementing a new social media platform to improve our public outreach 

and partner engagement throughout Marion County. Additionally, the TPO’s new website will 

be fully independent requiring additional staff time and resources to ensure timely and regular 

updates. To address these responsibilities, a Social Media and TPO Website Plan is under 

development.  

Based on additional responsibilities, it was determined that about 8 to 10 hours per week will 

be devoted specifically to social media and the website. The TPO’s current Administrative 

Specialist III, Shakayla Irby, has stepped forward and is fully committed to taking on this 

responsibility and all necessary work integrated into her current position description and 

weekly duties, while maintaining her current job duties.   

These additional responsibilities merit both a change in her job description and re-classification 

within Marion County Human Resources. In coordination with Marion County Human 

Resources, the recommended changes are proposed for Shakayla Irby: 

 Re-Classification: Pay Grade 15 to Pay Grade 18   

 Hourly salary rate: $18.51 to $20.19  

 Position title: Administrative Specialist III/Social Media Coordinator 

 Budget Impact (Loaded): $4,086.70 

 Effective Date: February 3, 2020 

Liz Mitchell, Grants Coordinator/Fiscal Planer, became a full-time employee on July 1, 2019. 

She took on the responsibilities of managing the TPO’s federal grants and invoicing, along with 

roles as Title VI Coordinator and the primary contact for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

Local Coordinating Board (TDLCB). Based on her six-month performance of these duties, she is 

recommended to receive a 3% salary adjustment. Her current hourly rate is $24.39. The proposed 

hourly rate is $25.12, effective February 3, 2020. Budget impact (Loaded) is $1,775.77 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 438-2631. 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Rob Balmes, Director 

 

RE: Proposed TPO Staff Modification and Salary Adjustment   
 

 

 



 

Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Ocala Marion TPO’s 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) must be updated, by 

federal law, no later than November 24, 2020. The LRTP is a vital part of the community as the 

TPO serves the municipalities of Belleview, Dunnellon, and Ocala, as well as all of Marion 

County. The LRTP sets all the upcoming projects, needs, and associated finances for 

transportation priorities for the next 25 years.  

 

Kittelson and Associates is developing the 2045 LRTP under the TPO’s existing General 

Planning Consultant (GPC) contract (Marion County Contract #19C-286) since late spring of 

2019. They are roughly 60% complete with the duties they were scoped for in Phase 1, with the 

remaining Phase 2 to begin in mid-2020. Currently, they have expended about $120,000 of a 

roughly $200,000 contract for Phase 1, with a remaining $112,000 allocated for Phase 2.  

 

The TPO’s existing GPC contract with Kittelson and Associates is set to conclude May 1st, 

2020. Kittelson and Associates will most likely will be finishing up the last part of Phase 1 by 

May 1, and then starting on Phase 2 thereafter. Therefore, TPO staff is requesting the TPO 

Board to extent their GPC contract through December 31, 2020, so that they can complete the 

tasks they were original assigned. The finished product, the 2045 LRTP, is due to be approved 

by the TPO Board no later than November 2020.  

 

If you have any additional questions or concerns don’t hesitate to contact me directly at (352) 

438-2632 or at derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org.  

 

 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Derrick Harris, Assistant Director 

 

RE:  Extension of Kittelson & Associates GPC Contract 
 

 

mailto:derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org


 

Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Ocala Marion Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) has set their chairs and vice-

chairs for the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) and Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

for the current calendar year.  

 

The TAC is comprised of professional planners, engineers, and school officials who review 

transportation plans, programs, and projects primarily from a technical standpoint based on their 

professional experience. Recommendations by the TAC are presented to the TPO Board for 

final review and consideration. The TAC chair and vice-chair for this year is: 

 Elton Holland – Marion County – Chair 

 Nancy Smith – City of Ocala – Vice-Chair  

 

The CAC is comprised of citizens from all areas of Marion County and its municipalities. Its 

primary function is to advise the TPO on local transportation issues based on the input of 

citizens in the area they represent. Recommendations by the CAC are presented to the TPO 

Board for final review and consideration. The CAC chair and vice-chair for this year is: 

 Steve Rudianyn – Chair 

 Richard McGinley – Vice-Chair 

 

If you have any additional questions or concerns don’t hesitate to contact me directly at (352) 

438-2632 or at derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org.  

 

 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Derrick Harris, Assistant Director 

 

RE:  CAC and TAC 2020 Officers 
 

 

mailto:derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org


 

Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Ocala Marion Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) is excited to announce the 

addition of a new member to our Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC), Andrea Lemieux. Andrea 

has a long history of being an advocate for cycling, trails, and mountain biking. Her addition to 

the CAC is a welcomed, and she adds experience from the cycling and trails community, 

something the CAC has been missing since the departure of one of our members last year. The 

CAC’s Bylaws were updated last fall and this additional committee member will help fill 

currently vacant positions on the committee. Therefore, TPO staff is recommending her 

approval. 

 

If you have any additional questions or concerns don’t hesitate to contact me directly at (352) 

438-2632 or at derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org.  

 

 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

FROM: Derrick Harris, Assistant Director 

 

RE:  New CAC Member 
 

 

mailto:derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org


    
  

CITIZEN’S ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) APPLICATION  

The Federal Highway Act of 1962 established legislation that mandated any Urbanized Area  

(UA) with a population of 50,000 or more that expends United States Department of  

Transportation (USDOT) funding must implement a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive 

planning process. Therefore, the TPO was established in 1981 after the United States Census 

Bureau determined that the urbanized population exceeded 50,000 people.   

The Ocala Marion County Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) is the designated 

planning agency for the Ocala UA. The TPO includes the cities of Belleview, Dunnellon, and 

Ocala. In addition, the TPO planning boundaries includes all of Marion County. As a part of the 

required continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive planning process, the TPO must produce 

and implement plans such as the Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Transportation 

Improvement Program (TIP), and the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP).   

From an organizational standpoint the TPO is governed by the TPO Board which is comprised of 

local elected officials from Marion County and the cities of Belleview, Dunnellon, and Ocala.  

Additionally, the TPO is comprised of two advisory committees, the Technical Advisory 

Committee (TAC) and the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC). The TAC is made up of 

technical transportation experts from the local municipalities. The CAC is made up of local 

citizens that are residents of Marion County, as well as citizens that are actively involved within 

neighborhood associations, local conservation, cycling, trails, equine groups, among others. The 

Board, along with our essential committees and staff, make up the TPO.   

The purpose of the CAC is to offer a citizen’s perspective on transportation related documents, 

issues, and plans of the TPO. The citizen’s perspective is crucial to the TPO’s successful 

implementation of the local communities’ goals and objectives. Members of the CAC commit to 

serving a two-year term and may serve additional terms. If you’re interested in becoming a 

member of the CAC, please fill out the form on the following page and we will be sure to contact 

you. Also, if you have any additional questions or would like to know more about the TPO and 

the CAC, then don’t hesitate to contact us at (352) 438-2630.   

  

  
  
  



1. Name:   AndreLemieux___________________________________________________

2. Home Address: _________________________________

3. Business Address: _NA_____________________________________________________ 

4. Home Phone Number: _ ____ Business Phone Number: _________________

5. Occupation: _Librarian (Walden University)_____________________________________
6. Brief Resume of Education and Experience: _Bachelor’s English Literature; Master’s Information

Resources and Library Science; lived in Ocala since February 2017; avid road roader, particularly
long distance cycling (Randonneurs USA); support and participate in Ocala Mountain Bike_____
Association trail maintenance and events; participate in Florida State Championship (FSC)_____
mountain bike races as well as other state races, events, and races in the southeast_____________

7. Are you a resident of Ocala/Marion County?      Yes ___X____ No _________
If so, how long?  Number of years:  ______

8. Are you a registered voter? Yes ___X____ No _________ 

9. Do you hold a public office? Yes ________ No ___X_____ 

10. At the present time, do you serve on a City/County Board,
Commission, Authority, and/or Committee? Yes ________ No ___X_____ 

11. Are you familiar with the Transportation Planning
Organization and its function? Yes ___X____ No _________ 

12. Are you familiar with current transportation needs of the Marion County transportation
disadvantaged?     Yes ___X_____ No _________

13. Why are you interested in serving on the CAC? _I’ve always had an interest in urban planning___
and have wanted for some time to be involved in the community. As an avid cyclist who rides on_
the road, on trails, and for health, recreation, and traveling within the city, I’ve come to realize the
importance of city planning and infrastructure needed to be able to do this. I’m also sensitive to__
the needs of pedestrians and the importance of sidewalks and safe spaces for moving around the__
city as well as for cyclists who commute and travel (or would like to) primarily by bike. I’m_____
interested in being a voice for all vulnerable road users. __________________________________

14. I hereby confirm that I have read and understand this application and that all information furnished
by me is true and accurate.  I understand that to be considered for this committee, I must be a
resident of Marion County and cannot be an elected official and/or a technical person involved in
transportation planning in Ocala/Marion County.

__________Andrea Lemieux______________________  __________12/18/19_____________ 
(Signature)            (Date) 

Please complete this form and return it to:  
Ocala/Marion County TPO ▪ 2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. ▪ Ocala ▪ Florida ▪ 34471 

Rob.Balmes
Highlight

Rob.Balmes
Highlight

Rob.Balmes
Highlight



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 

Marion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala  
 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TPO Director Rob Balmes travel reimbursement for a three-month period from December 

2019 to February 2020. Travel forms are included with this memo.  

December 5, 2019 

Florida Metropolitan Planning Partnership (FMPP) Statewide Collaboration 

Orlando, FL 

$123.98 

 

January 10, 2020 

Central Florida MPO Alliance Meeting 

Orlando, FL 

$102.60 

 

January 17, 2020 

Meeting with FDOT District 5 Secretary 

DeLand, FL 

$68.44 

 

January 30, 2020 

MPOAC Meetings 

Orlando, FL 

$105.56 

 

February 4, 2020 

MPO/FDOT Partnering Meeting 

DeLand, FL 

$68.44 

 

Total: $469.02 

 

TO:  TPO Board Members 

 

RE: Director Travel Approval  
 

 

 













TPO Meeting Minutes – November 26, 2019  Page 1 of 7 
Approved –  

 
 
 
 

 
TPO Board Meeting 

Marion County Commission Auditorium 
601 SE 25th Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471 

November 26, 2019 
4:00 PM 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
 
Members Present:  
 
Commissioner Kathy Bryant 
Commissioner Jeff Gold  
Mayor Kent Guinn 
Councilwoman Valerie Hanchar 
Councilman Brent Malever 
Commissioner David Moore (arrived at 4:10pm)  
Commissioner Michelle Stone 
Commissioner Carl Zalak (arrived at 4:20pm)  
 
 
Members Not Present:  
 
Councilman Justin Grabelle  
Commissioner Ronald Livsey  
Councilman Jay Musleh 
Councilwoman Mary Rich  
 
Others Present:  
 
Ken Odom, Marion County 
Don Atwell, Marion County 
Darren Park, City of Ocala 
Franco Saraceno, Kittelson  
Jon Sewell, Kimley Horn & Associates  
Rob Balmes, TPO 
Derrick Harris, TPO 
Shakayla Irby, TPO 
Liz Mitchell, TPO 



TPO Meeting Minutes – November 26, 2019  Page 2 of 7 
Approved –  

Others Present Continued:  
 
Anton Schauerte, TPO  
 
 
Item 1.  Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
Chairwoman Hanchar called the meeting to order at 4:06pm.  Secretary Shakayla Irby called the 
roll and a quorum was not present.  At 4:10pm Commissioner David Moore arrived and a quorum 
was present.  
 
 
Item 2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairwoman Valerie Hanchar led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 
Item 3.  Proof of Publication  
 
Secretary Shakayla Irby stated that the meeting had been published online on the TPO website, the 
City of Ocala, Belleview, and Dunnellon websites on November 19th, 2019. The meeting was also 
published to the November 21st, 2019 edition of the Star Banner. 
 
 
Item 5a. Regional Trails Facilities Plan – A Guide for Connections and Facility 
improvements in Marion County 
 
Mr. Jon Sewell, AICP, Senior Vice President of Kimley-Horn presented to the TPO board.  The 
TPO entered into a contractual agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates in July of 2018 for 
services related to a Trail Safety, Connectivity and Facilities Planning. The intent of the plan was 
to analyze existing trail systems throughout the TPO Planning Area, and to assess how they can 
be improved upon. Therefore, Kimley-Horn spent the better part of a year analyzing the existing 
trail systems in the area, and had formulated those into the plan provide to the TPO board 
presentation. 
 
Some of the major takeaways from the plan included, adding refuges such as shelters along the 
existing trails, providing better connectivity, and adding signage along the trails to indicate how 
far users are from towns, refuges, restrooms, parking, etc. 
 
The presentation had also been given to the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Citizens 
Advisory Committee (CAC). 
 
 
 
 
 



TPO Meeting Minutes – November 26, 2019  Page 3 of 7 
Approved –  

Item 4a. Fiscal Years 2019/20 to 2023/24 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
Amendment  
 
Director, Rob Balmes presented the TIP amendment and said that per the request of the Florida 
Department of Transportation (FDOT), the following projects were being amended to the fiscal 
year (FY) 2019/20 to 2023/24 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  
 
FM#446913-1 – 5310 Operating Assistance – ARC Marion (Small Urban) 
Transit Project Grant for Elderly and Individuals with Disabilities Sponsor: SunTran 

• $75,380.00 is being added in FY 19/20, including $37,690.00 Federal; $37,690.00 Local. 
Previously there was no money allocated for this phase or fiscal year. 

• New federal transit capital grant funding awarded to SunTran from the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) for FY 19/20. 

• To be used for programs to support the elderly and individuals with disabilities per Section 
5310 grant program. 

 
FM#446914-1 – 5310 Operating Assistance – Florida Center for the Blind (Small 
Urban) Transit Project Grant for Elderly and Individuals with Disabilities 
Sponsor: SunTran 

• $37,248.00 is being added in FY 19/20, including $18,624.00 Federal; $18,624.00 Local. 
Previously there was no money allocated for this phase or fiscal year. 

• New federal transit capital grant funding awarded to SunTran from FTA for FY 19/20. 
• To be used for programs to support the elderly and individuals with disabilities per Section 

5310 grant program. 
 
Mr. Moore made a motion to approve the Fiscal Years 2019/20 to 2023/24 TIP Amendment.   
Ms. Stone seconded, a roll-call vote was called and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4b. Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) Amendment 
 
TPO Assistant Director, Derrick Harris presented and said that the Unified Planning Work 
Program (UPWP) was a financial budgetary document that outlined all of the expenditures that 
the TPO was anticipated to incur over a two year period. The TPO’s current UPWP covered the 
time period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2020. 
 
In September of 2019 TPO staff brought before the board a UPWP Amendment due to unapplied 
for funds, and an increase in the Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA) 5305(d) allocation for 
that fiscal year (2019/20). However, due to comments from the Florida Department of 
Transportation (FDOT) they had asked that staff separate out the three (3) Fiscal Years (FY) 
2017/18, 2018/19, and 2019/20 and list the projects or expenditures that would come out of each 
Individual FY.  The projects or expenditures can be seen below. 
 
 

Projects/ 
Expenditures 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 

TPO Website $ 20,876 $ - $ - 



TPO Meeting Minutes – November 26, 2019  Page 4 of 7 
Approved –  

Congestion 
Management Plan $ 79,296 $ - $ - 

Long Range 
Transportation Plan $ - $ 101,318 $ - 

Economic Benefits 
of Cycling and 
Trails Study 

 
$ - 

 
$ - 

 
$ 46,758 

Office, Facility, and 
Travel Expenses 

 
$ - 

 
$ - 

 
$ 55,670 

Total: $ 100,172 $ 101,318 $ 102,428 

 
Mr. Harris said that in the previous UPWP amendment the totals were combined together and 
that provided and issue with FDOT as they would award separate Public Transportation Grant 
Agreements (PTGA) for each allocation. Therefore, staff believed that restructuring the funds in 
the presented manner would satisfy the comments received from FDOT, so that staff could move 
forward with the projects. 
 
Mr. Moore made a motion to approve the UPWP Amendment.  Mr. Zalak seconded, a roll-call 
vote was called and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4c. 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Goals 
 
Mr. Harris along with Franco Saraceno of Kittelson presented the 2045 LRTP Goals. 

Mr. Harris and Mr. Saraceno had been diligently garnering feedback, expertise, and advice 
regarding the Goals and Objectives (G&O’s) for the update to the 2045 Long-Range 
Transportation Plan (LRTP) which began the summer of 2019. Nearly a three month long survey 
had been conducted, several public workshops held, and presented to various committees along 
the way.  
 
Therefore, after several months of analysis Goal weights for the 2045 LRTP were ready to be 
presented. In the presentation, there were details of how the Technical Advisory Committee 
(TAC), the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC), the 2045 LRTP Steering Committee, the public, 
and TPO staff weighted the goals. 
 
Two options were presented for discussion and approval. The first option included a 50/50 split 
with all committees and TPO staff comprising 50 percent, and the public comprising the 
remaining 50 percent. That was completed by a simple average of the committees/TPO staff, and 
averaging with the data from the public. The second option included an equal four way split 
between the TAC/CAC, LRTP Steering Committee, TPO Staff, and the public. That was 
performed using the same methodology as option one, simple average.   
 
Mr. Harris said that the TPO staff recommended option one that was the 50/50 split. 
 
Ms. Bryant asked how many public responses were received. 
Mr. Harris responded that there were 252 response received from the public compared to the 22 
responses from the technical staff. 



TPO Meeting Minutes – November 26, 2019  Page 5 of 7 
Approved –  

Mr. Zalak said he believed providing efficient transportation would improve economic 
development was the most important.  
 
Ms. Stone asked if any business owners had been taken into consideration when receiving 
feedback. 
Mr. Harris said that there was not a lot of input as far as rankings from business owners. 
Ms. Stone said that roads were created to move merchandise and items for the public to purchase 
and could see how providing efficient transportation that would improve economic development 
would be a higher priority. 
 
Ms. Stone asked if the survey could be opened backup for more feedback.  
Mr. Harris said that the survey could be opened again and that the goals could be brought back to 
the board for their ranking and that he would send the information out to the board for them to 
review over the holiday break. 
 
Mr. Zalak said to send the survey to the TPO board and the board would take the survey and 
make the decision as the decisioning board. Also allowing the Chamber and Economic 
Partnership (CEP) an opportunity to reach out and solicit business feedback. 
Mr. Harris said that he would send the survey and supporting information to the board and had a 
meeting scheduled with the CEP in the following week.  
 
Mr. Harris told the board that he would bring back all of the responses and information received 
at the next board meeting and would also inform the board of any responses he did not receive. 
 
No action was taken on 2045 LRTP goals. 
  
 
Item 4d. TPO Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 
 
Mr. Malever made a motion to elect Commissioner Jeff Gold as Chair.  Mr. Moore seconded, and 
the motion passed unanimously.   
 
Mr. Zalak made a motion to elect Councilman Brent Malever as Vice-Chair.  Mr. Moore seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 4e. TPO Appointments to the Florida Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory 
Council (MPOAC) and Central Florida MPO Alliance (CFMPOA) 
 
Mr. Malever made a motion to appoint Commissioner David Moore to the MPOAC and 
Councilwoman Valerie Hanchar as the alternate member and Commissioner Stone, Commissioner 
Moore, and Commissioner Gold to the CFMPOA.  Mr. Zalak seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
 



TPO Meeting Minutes – November 26, 2019  Page 6 of 7 
Approved –  

Item 4f. 2020 TPO Board Meeting Schedule 
 
Mr. Malever made a motion to approve the 2020 TPO Board Meeting Schedule.  Mr. Moore 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 6a. TPO Chair Report  
 
Chairwoman Hanchar said that she and the TPO Director had met with Mounir and his team on 
October 30th to discuss updates on the Staff Services Agreement and that it was still in progress 
and that County Attorney Minter was reviewing. 
 
Mr. Balmes mentioned that December 18th in Ocala at the Hilton at 9am open to the public there 
would be an open house for the FDOT Multi-use Corridors of Regional Economic Significance 
(M-Cores) Task Force Meeting for the Northern Turnpike Extension.      
 
Ms. Stone said that connector roads were needed to make sure traffic was moved safely and 
efficiently and asked that Chairwoman Hanchar and Commissioner Bryant made sure the voice of 
the County was heard at the MCORES meetings. 
 
Chairwoman Hanchar said that Mr. Mark Reichert informed TPO Director Rob Balmes by phone 
on November 25, 2019 that the TPO would be audited in 2020 by the FDOT Office of Inspector 
General (OIG).  A formal letter would be sent to the TPO within 7 days with further information 
about the process and timeframe and Mr. Balmes would share that letter and information with the 
board once received.  
 
 
Item 7. Consent Agenda 
 
Ms. Stone made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Ms. Bryant seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 8. Comments by FDOT 
 
There were no comments by FDOT.  
 
 
Item 9. Comments by TPO Staff 
 
Mr. Balmes said that the new TPO website was progressing well and that he would send a link out 
to the draft internal page for the board to review and give feedback on the new site.  
 
 
 
 



TPO Meeting Minutes – November 26, 2019  Page 7 of 7 
Approved –  

Item 10. Comments by TPO Members 
 
Chairwoman Hanchar commended the TPO staff for their hard work during the moving process 
and relocation of the TPO and thanked everyone for the opportunity to chair the TPO board. 
 
 
Item 11. Public Comment 
 
There was no public comment.  
 
 
Item 12. Adjournment 
Chairwoman Hanchar adjourned the meeting at 5:14pm. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted By: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Shakayla Irby, TPO Administrative Assistant 


	February 25, 2020
	AGENDA

	Updated TIP Text.pdf
	Amended TIP 2-17-20

	Updated_TIP_Text.pdf
	Amended TIP 2-17-20.pdf

	2019 TIP_Resolution - FM#4336511.pdf
	WHEREAS the TPO Board has authorized the TPO Director to perform revisions and amendments to plans, programs, and documents approved by the TPO, when such action is needed to obtain state or federal approval within a constrained timeframe.   The autho...
	CERTIFICATE

	2019 TIP_Resolution - Bridge, Pavement, Travel Time.pdf
	WHEREAS the TPO Board has authorized the TPO Director to perform revisions and amendments to plans, programs, and documents approved by the TPO, when such action is needed to obtain state or federal approval within a constrained timeframe.   The autho...
	CERTIFICATE

	Safety Performance Measure Resolution.pdf
	THE OCALA/MARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION RESOLUTION 2019-

	Safety Performance Measure Resolution.pdf
	THE OCALA/MARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION RESOLUTION ______________


	CTC BEING REVIEWED: Marion Senior Services
	COUNTY IES: Marion
	ADDRESS: 1101 SW 20th Ct., Ocala, FL  34471
	CONTACT: Tom Wilder 
	PHONE: 352-620-3519
	REVIEW DATES: 1/2020
	PERSON CONDUCTING THE REVIEW: Liz Mitchell and Anton Schauerte
	CONTACT INFORMATION: 352-438-2634    liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org
	Review Period: FY 2018-2019
	Last Review Date: 12/2016
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Yes
	Check Box10: Yes
	Check Box11: Yes
	Check Box12: Yes
	Check Box13: Yes
	Check Box14: Yes
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Yes
	Check Box17: Yes
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box19: Yes
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box22: Yes
	Check Box23: Yes
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Yes
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Yes
	Check Box29: Yes
	Check Box30: Yes
	Check Box31: Yes
	Check Box32: Yes
	Check Box33: Yes
	Check Box34: Yes
	Check Box35: Yes
	Check Box36: Yes
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Yes
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box47: Yes
	Check Box48: Yes
	Check Box49: Yes
	Check Box50: Off


